y S

” B TAMPA BAY
N

CareerSource Tampa Bay Board of Directors Meeting
Date: July 24, 2025 at 10:00 a.m.
Location: Hybrid / EpiCenter 13805 58th Street North, Rooms 1-451 & 1-453

Zoom Information Zoom Link
Meeting ID: 820 1136 6847
Passcode: 341204

Table of Contents Dial-in-number: 1 305 224 1968
I. Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions.............ccoieieeiiiiiincisssceeccceeernninsn s seessss s sssssssccssnnnens 2
Il. Pledge of AllegianCe......ccccuiiiiiimmmrriniisnsnnsisssssssss s isssssssss s s sssssssss s s s sssssssms s s s ssssssnmss s e snsssnnnes 5

lll. Public Comments
L 01 0 I8 5 7T oo o 6
V. General Counsel Update........ccccuiirmmmmmimninnsmmmniinisssssnnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssmssssns 8
VL. Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of Minutes of the May 29, 2025 Board of Directors meeting............ 9

VII. Action/Discussion ltems
VIIl. Committee Reports

A. Workforce Solutions Committee
IX. Information ltems

A. Hope Florida Program Review & Success Story Empowering Lives.

Strengthening CommUNItIES.......cocccmiiiinimrr s 32
B. Education and Industry Consortium Quarterly Report.........cccceeeeeeerrrecccecernnnnnns 35
C. Training Provider SCOrecard..........cccoommmrmmmmssmrinssssmssssssssssss s ssssmsssssssssssssmsnss 42
D. WIOA Primary Indicators of Performance: PY 2425 Q3.........ccccocvemmmrmnnnsnssnnnnnnnas 44

X. Open Discussion

XI. Adjournment


https://careersourcetb.zoom.us/j/82011366847?pwd=qSqFuVczNdtwugHJlPVBpI6tzqWDFw.1&from=addon

. { Careercource

Business Sector
Pinellas County

Don Blair

Managing Director in
the Mergers &
Acquisitions Group

Raymond James

Mr. Blair is a Managing Director in the Mergers & Acquisitions group at Raymond James. Over Mr. Blair’s
28-year career at Raymond James, he has advised over 150 companies, both private and public, on M&A
transactions spanning the Government Services and Defense, Technology, Consumer and Healthcare
sectors.

Prior to joining the M&A group at Raymond James, Mr. Blair founded and led the Government Services
and Defense investment banking practice at Raymond James. Under his leadership, Raymond James
built a strong reputation as an IPO underwriter and M&A advisor to government contractors including
Booz Allen, CACI, SRA, AeroVironment, Stanley, MTC Technologies and others.

Before joining Raymond James in 1997, Mr. Blair worked for Goldman Sachs in New York. At Goldman,
Mr. Blair was primarily involved in the execution of public and private high yield debt transactions. Mr.
Blair received his MBA from the Darden Graduate School of Business at the University of Virginia and his
B.A. degree in Economics, magna cum laude, from the University of Maryland, Baltimore County. Prior to
graduate school, Mr. Blair served as a CPA with KPMG and was the recipient of the Elijah Watt Sells Gold
Medal Award on the November 1989 CPA exam. Mr. Blair also holds a Chartered Financial Analyst
designation.

Mr. Blair is married to his wife, Laura who is a native of St. Petersburg, Florida. They have three children
Allie, Bo and Luke.




. { Carcercaurce

Business Sector
Pinellas County

Elisa Caro

Chief Revenue
Officer

SmartChoice

Tech is her battlefield. Revenue is her weapon. Leadership is her legacy. As Chief Revenue Officer
of SmartChoice, Elisa Caro has been instrumental in scaling the company from a regional provider
in New York City to a dominant national player and is leading the charge behind the company’s
expansion into new markets throughout North America. SmartChoice acts as a single point of
contact in unifying communication infrastructure throughout multiple locations, including voice,
wifi, and all managed connectivity.

Born and raised in Honolulu, HI, as one of 9 siblings, Elisa moved 5000 miles away to become a
first-generation college graduate in New York, where she spent most of her adult life. In 2021, Elisa
relocated from her NYC HQ to St. Pete to open SmartChoice’s third office, quickly becoming a key
player in the regional business and tech ecosystem. She currently sits on the Board of Governors
for the Chamber, Board Member for Tampa Bay Tech, Ambassador for the SPCA and Corporate
Chair for the 2026 Guld Coast JFCS Gala. She is at the helm of SmartChoice’s transformation:
leading the charge as the company expands into new markets, disrupts the telecom status quo,
and delivers a white-glove standard of service that competitors simply can’t match. In a world
where automation and outsourced support have stripped businesses of real relationships, she
champions a hands-on, high-touch approach, ensuring that SmartChoice clients have a true
partner in their growth.

Elisa currently resides in Gulfport with her husband and 6-year-old daughter, and spends most of
her time embracing the water, checking out Tampa Bay’s restaurant scene, or exercising. 3




. { Carcersourc

Business Sector
Hillsborough County

Kenneth “Kenny”
Wooton

Tampa Branch Director

Maddox Electric

Kenny Wooton is the Tampa Branch Director for Maddox Electric Company, where
he oversees operations, business development, and workforce engagement across
the Tampa Bay region. With over 20 years of experience in the electrical
construction industry, Kenny brings a well-rounded perspective shaped by
leadership roles on both the labor and management sides.

Prior to joining Maddox Electric, he served as Executive Director for the West and
Central Florida chapters of the National Electrical Contractors Association and held
leadership positions within the IBEW. He is currently pursuing a bachelor’s degree
in leadership at the University of Central Florida.

Kenny is committed to strengthening workforce development, expanding access to
skilled trades, and aligning industry needs with training opportunities that benefit
the region’s economic growth.




CareerSource

‘A
AN TAMPA BAY



Updated July 2025

CEO UPDATE

Top of Mind

Summer Youth Employment Programs - Tampa Bay Summer Hires
and Summer PAYS

This year marks the first time that we have been able to collaborate on the strategy and resources
of the Tampa Bay Summer Hires program in Hillsborough County and the Summer PAYS program
in Pinellas County to offer expanded paid work experience, career exploration and leadership
training opportunities to 639 youth between the ages of 16-24.

More than 500 youth attended youth summit events across the region. Every participant walked
away from these events with a job match — and for many, it's their very first job! Several attendees
said they're excited to gain experience and start building their resumes this summer.

This summer, we're especially excited to pilot career immersion experiences in healthcare and
manufacturing in Pinellas County, made possible through the support of local partners who believe

in the potential of our young people. A key partner, BayCare Health System, is hosting nine interns
this summer and we look forward to sharing their success in a future update.

Program Starts 140
Lead P Training
EMPLOYER PARTNERS POSITIONS POSTED

0

ploration

Paid Work
4

Leadership Update

New Board Membership

1 CareerSource

4 TAMPA BAY
4

Rebranding Update

Since the Board of Directors voted
unanimously to adopt CareerSource
Tampa Bay as the permanent
organizational name, staff have
developed a 90-day rebranding
plan, with a target date for
completion of October 31, 2025.

Key milestones include:

« Update of all marketing
outreach materials, including
the website and social media,
flyers, banners, directional
signage, and other items used at
events in the community.

New branded staff items, such
as polo shirts, business cards,
and name badges.

Facilities signage, both internal
and external, of all centers.

IT updates, including new staff
email addresses.

Additionally, we plan to host
community open house events:
« Fall 2025 - Hillsborough County
- Spring 2026 - Pinellas County

The rebranding outreach campaign
will emphasize the availability of
services in both counties to
effectively meet the needs of job
seekers, employers and community
partners.

I'm honored to officially join the Board of Directors for the Early Learning_Coalition of Hillshorough County! In addition to my

role on the ELC of Pinellas County Board, I'm grateful for the opportunity to contribute across both counties, providing guidance,
sharing insights, and learning from others who are deeply committed to early childhood development and family success. I'm
especially interested in how we can better support families who are not only navigating child care needs but also seeking
employment, upskilling opportunities, and economic stability. | look forward to the collaboration ahead and the opportunity to help

shape systems that uplift both children and working parents in our community.

U.S. Conference of Mayors Annual Meeting

Two weeks ago, | had the privilege of representing CSTB on a national stage during the U.S. Conference of Mayors right here in
Tampa Bay. As a member of the USCM Workforce Development Council, | joined a panel of local leaders to discuss how we can
better connect opportunity youth with meaningful careers by reimagining systems that meet young people where they are. We're
grateful for the opportunity to share the impactful work we're doing in the Tampa Bay region and are inspired to keep moving

forward, together!

Pinellas County Economic Development

I had the pleasure of speaking at the recent Pinellas County Economic Development meeting, where | had the opportunity to
update partners regarding key initiatives in Pinellas County, such as future workforce development partnerships with key
organizations, the expansion of our summer youth employment program, and revitalization efforts in our centers throughout

county to improve the quality and access to services for job seekers in Pinellas County.



Spotlight on: CSTB Networking Groups

Coffee and Careers

Our latest session in June was an absolute success with over 65 participants joining us for
great conversations, career insights and fresh brews. During the event, job seekers can grab
a fresh cup of coffee and sit with a Career Coach or other CSTB team member for a resume
evaluation. Additional services offered at the event include:

- Virtual reality career exploration experience

« Free professional photographs by the CSTB marketing team

« Free Employability Skills Training Workshop following the event — Creating an Effective

Cover Letter

We will continue to hold these events at centers throughout the region.

Veterans Networking Group

CSTB offers monthly meetings that provide veterans seeking employment or looking to
enhance their career opportunities with resources, hear what other veterans are
experiencing, learn best practices, and to provide support and guidance. These sessions are
open to veterans, transitioning service members, National Guard and Reserve service
members, and eligible spouses exploring new career opportunities. An average of 35
veterans and spouses attend each meeting and past guest speakers include Bank of
America, Disney, T-Mobile, Southwest Airlines, and Tampa General Hospital.

We're proud to support our Veteran community and provide a space where Veterans can
network, share their experiences, and explore new career opportunities together. We look
forward to continuing to serve and empower our local heroes through future events!

Upcoming

Summer 2025

1.Board Retreat - The annual retreat is scheduled for August 4 at the Marriott Tampa Westshore. | look forward to seeing you
all there!

2.Strategic Planning Ad-Hoc Committee - As we embark on our short and long-term strategic planning, Board Chair Barclay
Harless has formed an ad-hoc committee and we will be scheduling a meeting soon to assist us in this endeavor.

Fall 2025

National Workforce Development Month - Each September, states across the country join efforts to recognize the contributions
of workforce professionals and highlight events and initiatives which support job seekers and employers. CSTB will participate in
local efforts that raise awareness regarding the importance of the workforce industry to the growing regional and national
economies.

Questions

| would love to hear from you. As always, please feel free to contact me with any questions or feedback, or to set up a meeting to
talk about how we can better serve the residents and businesses of our region.

Thank you for your commitment to CareerSource Tampa Bay's mission of connecting talent to opportunity.
Sincerely,

Keidrian Kunkel
President & CEO



GRAYROBINSON

Stephanie Marchman | stephanie.marchman@gray-robinson.com | D 352.283.1522
643 SW 4th Avenue, Suite 110, Gainesville, Florida 32601 | T 352.376.6400 | F 352.376.6484

MEMORANDUM

TO: CareerSource Tampa Bay Board of Directors
FROM: Stephanie Marchman, CareerSource Tampa Bay General Counsel
DATE: July 14, 2025

SUBJECT: Legal Services Summary and Litigation Report

The following is a summary of legal services provided to CareerSource Tampa Bay since March 7, 2025:

e Reviewed and provided legal advice regarding Board Agenda items; attended Board of Directors
meeting.

e Reviewed, revised, and provided guidance on CareerSource Florida Training Provider List Policy as
to form and legality.

e Reviewed, revised, and provided guidance on Memorandum of Understanding by Department of
Education as to form and legality.

e Provided legal counsel related to personal injury claims.

e Provided legal counsel on personnel matters.

e Provided legal counsel as to an employee writ of garnishment.
Pending litigation report:

Jerome Gray v. CareerSource Tampa Bay, in the Circuit Court of the Thirteenth Judicial Circuit in
Hillsborough County, Case Number 23-CA-010204, has been closed since March 3, 2024, due to lack of
service. However, in May 2024, Mr. Gray filed a motion with the Court to reopen the case. The Court has not
yet changed the case status in this matter to reflect a re-opening.

A lawsuit, Miesha Lott v. Tampa Bay Workforce Alliance, Inc., D/B/A CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
(“CareerSource”), in the Circuit Court of the Thirteenth Judicial Circuit in Hillsborough County, Case Number
25-CA-002343, was served on CareerSource on May 21, 2025. On June 10, 2025, CareerSource filed a Notice
of Removal to the United States District Court in the Middle District of Florida, Case Number 8:25-cv-01509-
WEFJ-CPT. On June 17, 2025, CareerSource moved to dismiss the complaint for failure to state a claim upon
which relief may be granted, and the Plaintiff has responded in opposition to the motion. The parties are
awaiting a ruling from the Court on the motion to dismiss.

Boca Raton | Fort Lauderdale | Fort Myers | Gainesville | Jacksonville | Key West | Lakeland
Melbourne | Miami | Naples | Orlando | Tallahassee | Tampa | Washington, D.C. | West Palm Beach

gray-robinson.com



R CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas Board of
W CareerSource . . o
po - Directors Meeting Minutes

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
5/29/2025 10:00 AMEDT
@ Hybrid Meeting: Location Zoom & 9215 North Florida Avenue, Tampa, FL

Board Members Attendance

Present:

Mitch Allen (remote), Belinthia Berry (remote), Robert Blount, Il (remote), Warren Brooks
(remote), Joseph Eletto (remote), David Fetkenher (remote), Barclay Harless, Gary Hartfield,
John Howell, Mark Hunt (remote), Michael Jalazo, Dr. Brian Mann (remote), Esther Matthews
(remote), Shawn McDonnell (remote), Don Noble, Jeremy Robinson (remote), Rebecca Sarlo,
Elizabeth Siplin (remote), Roy Sweatman, Sophia West (remote), Kenneth Williams (remote),
Mercedes Young, Brian Nathan

Absent:
Members: Benjamin Friedman, Elizabeth Gutierrez, Christopher Latvala, April Neumann, Thayne

Swenson, Russell Williams, Ocea Wynn, Bob Hyde, Dr. Cynthia Johnson

CareerSource Hillsborough Staff
Sheila Doyle, Chad Kunerth, Keidrian Kunkel, Tammy Stahlgren, Saleema Bennett, Rich Beynon,

Jay Burkey, Melissa Carroll, Jason Druding, Leondra Foster, Barry Martin (remote), Lysandra
Montijo, Maritza Morales (remote), Brittany Munyer (remote), Brandon Pham, Michelle Schultz,
Don Shepherd, Doug Tobin, April Torregiante, Michelle Zieziula

Hillsborough County Government: Jonathan Wolf

Legal Counsel: Stephanie Marchman (remote)
Others Present: Paul Casebolt -OSO, Stacey Kolka - Thomas Howell Ferguson P.A. CPAs (remote),

Tameka Austin - FloridaCommerce (remote), Mark Koulianos (remote)
Pinellas County Government: Amelia Campbell (remote), Cody Ward (remote)

I.  Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions (Presenters: Barclay Harless)

Barclay Harless, Chair called the meeting to order at 10:01 AM. There was a quorum
present.

II.  Pledge of Allegiance (Presenters: Barclay Harless)

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

I, Public Comments

There were none.

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 1



IV.  CEO Report (Presenters: Keidrian Kunkel)

Highlights

Keidrian Kunkel attended the National Association of Workforce Development Boards
conference in DC, along with Board members, Barclay Harless, Mitch Allen, Gary
Hartfield and John Howell.

Sheila Doyle was recognized at being as one of Tampa Bay’s Top CFOs. She was
honored last week.

Keidrian is holding the ongoing "Bridging the Bay" Teams meeting with staff for
transparent communication.

V.  General Counsel Update (Presenters: Stephanie Marchman)

A summary of legal services from the last meeting can be found in the meeting packet.

VI.  Consent Agenda (Presenters: Barclay Harless)
A.  Approval of Minutes
1. March 20, 2025, Board of Directors Meeting
2. May 2, 2025, Nominating Committee Meeting

Motion:
To approve the consent agenda as presented.

Motion moved by Mark Hunt and motion seconded by Michael Jalazo.
Motion carried.

VIl.  Action/Discussion ltems

A.  WorkNet Pinellas, Inc. Final 990 (Presenters: Sheila Doyle)

Motion:
To accept the final WorkNet Pinellas, Inc. 2024 IRS Form 990 for the calendar
year ending December 31, 2024

Motion moved by Don Noble and motion seconded by Michael Jalazo. Motion
carried.

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

10



Minutes generated by OnBoard.

2025 — 2026 Planning Budget (Presenters: Sheila Doyle)

Motion:

To approve the FY2026 Planning Budget in order to provide to the Hillsborough
Pinellas Workforce Development Consortium for their approval and allow for
required submission to FloridaCommerce for review.

Motion moved by Don Noble and motion seconded by Gary Hartfield. Motion
carried.

401(k) Plan Audit - CPA Firm (Presenters: Sheila Doyle)

Motion:
To approve of the BDG-CPA to audit Tampa Bay Workforce Alliance, Inc. 401(k)
plan for the year ending December 31, 2024.

Motion moved by Michael Jalazo and motion seconded by Don Noble. Motion
carried.

Request to Waive ITA Expenditure Requirement (Presenters: Sheila Doyle)

Motion:

To approve the CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas ITA Waiver Request of a 35%
waiver level for PY2025-2026, subject to Hillsborough Pinellas Workforce
Development Consortium (CLEO) approval

Motion moved by Mark Hunt and motion seconded by Gary Hartfield. Motion
carried.

General Counsel Renewal (Presenters: Keidrian Kunkel)

Motion:
To renewal of GreyRobinson as CSHP legal counsel for the term July 1, 2025
through June 30, 2026.

Motion moved by Mark Hunt and motion seconded by Gary Hartfield. Motion
carried.

Organizational and Program Naming Confirmation (Presenters: Doug Tobin)

Vistra Communications conducted research, including surveys and focus
groups, to determine the best name for the merged organization. The top three
name choices were CareerSource Tampa Bay, CareerSource Greater Tampa
Bay, and CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. Concerns were raised about the
potential confusion of using "Tampa Bay" due to its existing associations. The

11



board agreed on the need for intentional marketing to ensure the new name is
understood and inclusive of both counties.

Motion:
To approve CareerSource Tampa Bay as the name For this unified organization.

Motion moved by Mark Hunt and motion seconded by Michael Jalazo. Motion
passed unanimously.

G. PY2025-2026 Board and Committee Calendar (Presenters: Keidrian Kunkel)

Motion:
To approve the PY 2025-2026 Board and Committee Meeting schedule.

Motion moved by Don Noble and motion seconded by Michael Jalazo. Motion
carried.

H.  PY2025-2026 Board Officers (Presenters: Dr. Rebecca Sarlo)

Motion:

To approve the proposed slate of officers for Program Year 2025-2026.
Chair - Barclay Harless

Vice-Chair - Gary Hartfield

2nd Vice-Chair - Commissioner Wostal

Treasurer - Don Noble

Secretary - Dr. Rebecca Sarlo

Motion moved by Gary Hartfield and motion seconded by Don Noble. Motion
carried.

I.  One Stop Operator (Presenters: Melissa Carroll)
Motion:
To approve to be granted allowing CSHP President and CEO to negotiate with the

highest ranked proposer, Educational Data Systems, Inc (EDSI) and upon
successful negotiations, CSHP to enter contract.

Motion moved by Mark Hunt and motion seconded by Gary Hartfield. Motion
carried.

J.  Related Party Contracts (Presenters: Melissa Carroll)
1. Training Provider Program

Related Party Training Provider Agreement:

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 4



Ultimate Medical Academy amount not to exceed $160,000.
April Neumann has been identified as having a conflict of interest and
was notified prior to the meeting.

April Neumann was not present at the meeting.

Necessary related forms have been completed - Form 8B and Exhibits C
&D

Motion:

To approve Ultimate Medical Academy’s Renewal ITA Agreement to
include the 12 continued training programs and the addition of one (1)
new training program, for a total amount not to exceed $160,000 for the

period 7/01/2025 to 6/30/2026, contingent on approval of
FloridaCommerce.

Motion moved by Gary Hartfield and motion seconded by Michael Jalazo.
Motion carried.

P ™ APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)
FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR D e
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS + The form must be read publicy althe next maeling afler e forn s fled.
| LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—SNDOLE WANE WANE GF BOAFD, COLMCIL COMMESSION, MLITHORITY, OF COMMITTEE | IF YOU MAKE MO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING.
F'Em*ﬁg" ?ﬁm;wc HE Imw&i&“ﬂm'::d * You mus! disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure balore panicipating,
4350 W. Cypress Steet Suite 850 Hillsborough WHICH | SERVE BB AUNIT OF + You must complete the form and f it wilhin 15 days afier the vole occurs with the person responsible for recording the minules of the
iy COUNTY o ok oY DVOTHER LOCAL AGENGY miiting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be iately o the othor members of the
Tampa Florida 33607 HARVELR FORITICAR. URGIVIRCAS agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting aftar the form is fled.
DATE ON WHICH VOTE DECURRED —;‘!‘ggsbcr h snd Pinellas cﬂun‘y — —
O ELECTMVE W APPORTIVE = . =
DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST
WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B I fprt . hrely disclose that on May 14th L2025 :
This farm is for use by any person serving a the county, city, of other local level of government on an appainted or elected board, council, {8) A masaura came or whl come: bafors my sgancy which (check ana or moes)

commission, suthority, or commitiee. it applies 10 members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voling condlict of __  inured to my special peivate gain of loss;
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

___ inured to the special gain o loss of my business associate,
. imured to the special gain or loss of my relative,

“Your responsibilites under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of inlerest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close aftention to the insiructions on this form before

ting and fling the form, % inured to the special gain o lees of __ Ulimate Medical Academy by
whom | am retained; or
Inured ko the special gain or loss of + which
s the pareni subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has rotained ma.
(b} The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interast in tha measwre ks as follows:
INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES Retaled party contract votes for Tralning A 15 (ITA) Ag with Uimate Medical Academy,
A parson holding elective o appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voling on a measure which

would inure to his or her special private gain or loss, Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voling on
a maasure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (ofher than a governmaent agency) by whom hi or she is retained
{including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retainad]; to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or bo the special private gain or loss of a business associate, C i of agencies (CRAS) under
Sec, 163,356 or 163.357, F.5,, and officers of indepandent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vole basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-taw,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughler-in-law. A "business associale” means any person o enlity engaged in or cammying on & business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property. or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

ELECTED OFFICERS: If disclosure of specific information would viclate confidentialty or privege pursuant 1o law o nules goverming atiomeys, a public officer,
S 503 VOG5 16 SAUBONE GBI obEve, Yk oSt Bisclon The o wha is also an atiomey, may comgly wilh the disclsure requirements of Ihis section by Gisclosing the nature of the interest In such a way

as bo provide the public with notice of the conflicl.
PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voling; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes af the meeting, who should incorporate the feem in the minutes.

05/06/25

Dale Fiad

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voling in the situations described above, you are not prohibibed by Section 112.3143 from otherwise )

paricipating In thess matiers, However, you must iscioes the nature of he confict befors making any atiempt 1o influence the decision, NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE

whativar orstly or - watting s whetti raada by yon of st your dimolion, CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

TAKEN

+ You must complate and R this farm (bakore making any atlamgd to infleence tha docision) with the person responsitie for recarding Me T e i e g

minues of the meeting, who will Incorporade the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2) A
Minutes generated by OnBoard. 5

13



EXHIBIT D
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OF
CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT

1, April N 2 Gard member) an employee of the board (ciscle one) hereby
disclose that I, m\se]i ,f. my business /@y organizatigh, OR “Other” (describe)
(cieele one or mc:rr} conld benefit financially from the contmct descnbed below:

Loeal Workforce Develog Board: C Hill gh Pinellas - Region 28
Contractor Name & Address: Ultimate Medical Acadenny (UMA) - 1255 Cleveland St Clearwater, FL 33755
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (127) 1988685
Description or Natuee of Conteact; [TATraining Proider Agreement
Description of Financial Benefir*; Employee of organd
For puzposes of the above contract the following disclosures are made: The contractor's prncipals™ fowners* *;
(check one)
Eim'e no relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, OR

have a relative who is 2 member of the board or an employee of the board, whose name is:

The contractor’s principals** fowners*+* [V1is Djs not (check one) a member of the board. If applicable, the
principal’s/owner's name is: April Neum

A April Neumann
Signature of Board Member/Employee Prnt Name
56.25
Date

* “Benefit financially from a contmact™ means the special pavate financial gan to & member, a special private financial
gain to any principal which retains the member, the special prvate financial gain of the parent organization or
subsidiary of a corporate principal which retains the member or the special private financial gain to any member's
relatives or business associate or to a board employee and such benefit is not remote or speculative.

** “Prncipal” means an owner o high-level management employee with decision-making authority.

*** “Owmer” means a person having any ownershup interest in the contractor,

NOTICE: CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REGARDING BOARD MEMBERS AND BOARD EMPLOYEES
MUST BE DISCLOSED PRIOR TO THE BOARD'S DISCUSSION OR VOTING TO APPROVE THE
CONTRACT. BOARD MEMBERS WHO BENEFIT FINANCIALLY OR BOARD MEMBERS OR
EMPLOYEES OF THE BOARD WHO HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CONTRACTING VENDOR
MUST ABSTAIN FROM VOTING DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME THE VOTES ARE CAST, AND THE
CONTRACT MUST BE APPROVED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF THE BOARD WHEN A QUORUM HAS
BEEN ESTABLISHED. COMPLETION OF THIS FORM DOES NOT IN ANY WAY SUPERSEDE OR
SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF
SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES, OR SECTION 101(f), WIOA.

EXHIBIT C
CONTRACT INFORMATION FORM

This form is to disclose a conflict or potential conflict and 1o seek apprmal ol'a contract involving a conflict or
potential conflict of interest of board bers or empl . All reg is required. Failure to provide
complete information may result in disapproval of the contract.

I, Barclay Harless « hereby certify the following information regarding a contract that
was approved IJy a lvu}ﬂlml& (2}'3] vole ufn quorum of CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas (CSHP)  and

will be and i ly after receiving the State’s approval in compliance with section
445.007(11), Flurmlu Statutes.

Identification of all partics to the contract: Ultimate Medical Academy and CSHP

Contractor Name & Address: Ultimate Medical Academy (UMA) - 1255 Cleveland St. Clearwater, FL 33755
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (727) 298-8685

Contract Number or Other Identifying Information, if any:

Contract Term: 07/01/2025 thrs 6/30/2026 (Will not auto-renew.)

Value of the Contract with no extensions or renewals exercised: 160,000

Value of the Contract with all extensions and renewals exercised: N

Description of goods andfor services to be provided under the Contract: ITA Training Provider Agreement
Method of procurement for the contracted goods andfor services, if applicable:

This institution is a current approved training provider on the State and local ETPL and applied via the ETP Ponal.
Name of board member or employee whose conflict of interest required the board's approval of the contract by
two-thirds (2/3) vote: April Neumnann

The nature of the conflicting interest in the contract: Employee of the organization

The bmml member or cmployee with the conflict of interest{___Jdid [__Mid not (check one) attend the

ings, at which the board discussed or voted to approve the contract.
IT the bmrﬂ mtmber or employee with the conflict of interest attended the meeting(s), including
subcommittee meetings, at which the board discussed or voted on the contract, the board member or
employee abstained from voting.

I further attest that the following is being provided with this form:

a. A centified board membership roster listing all members on the board ar the {:mc of the volc on lhc nppm\-ul of

the contract with a vote tally indicating attendance or absence at the 1g(), includi

and for thmc in attendance, the affirmative and negative votes and abstentions for each mmlbcr

b. Ce with the p il tlined in section 1123143, Florida Statutes, the dated and executed conflict of

interest form that u-as submlmd at or before the board meeting(s) in which a vote related to the contract ook

place, for board | who has any relationship with the contracting vendor.

€. A draft copy of the related party contract and amendments, as applicable.

d. Documentation supporting the method of procurement of the related party contract, for contracts that require
petitive selection / process.

e. A copy of the board mecting and commitiee meeting minutes that d the di ion and app I of the

related panty contract (including the name of the contractor and the value of the contract). The minutes must

clearly reflect the verbal disclosure of the conflict during the mecting.

1 certify that the information above is true and correct.

Barclay Harless
Signature of Board Chairperson / Vice Chairperson® Print Name

Date

* Must be certified and attested 1o by the board's Chair or Vice Chair,

2. Individual Training Accounts

Related Party Training Provider Agreement:

Hillsborough Public Schools amount not to exceed $70,000.

Warren "Scott" Brooks has been identified as having a conflict of interest

and was notified prior to the meeting.

Warren "Scott" Brooks verbally abstained.

Necessary related forms have been completed - Form 8B and Exhibits C &

D

Motion:

To approve Hillsborough County School Board as a Training Provider for a
total not to exceed $70,000 for the period 7/01/2025 to 6/30/2026,
contingent on approval of FloridaCommerce.

Motion moved by Mark Hunt and motion seconded by Gary Hartfield.

Motion carried

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

14



FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continuad)
+ Acopy of tha form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

‘Your responsibliies under the law when faced with voing on a measure in which you have a conflict of interes? will vary greatly depending
on wheiher you hold an elective or appoiniive position. For this reason, please pay close atiention lo the instructions on this loem before
complating and fling tha form.

NTTW—W“ ch:tcrmmmmm.mm « Tha form must b read publicly at the ned mesting aftor the form i laed.
Mg rren Scott reerSource Hillshorough Pinellas Workforce Board 3
ol b TR G O 00 IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
4350w Cypress Steet Suite 850 Hil ""“W"“:‘F + You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure bafors participating.
COUNTY acy COUNTY [ WEMCT
[ FRME OF POLITICAL SUBGRISION. = You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vobe occurs with the person responsible for recording the minules of the
TMMMW ':_'"““' el P B maating, who must incorparate the form In the minutes. A copy of the form must ba provided immediatoly to the othar mombars of the
DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED Ui agoney, and the form must be resd publicly ot the next meating after the form is flad.
O ELECTVE W APPONTIVE
DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST
WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B
Warren Scott Brooks . harsby disciose that on May 28th .20 26 :
Ths Torm bs for usee by any person seving sl B counly, cly, or olher locsl level of govenemenl on an sppoinbed or slecled boand, councl,
commission, o commilles. 11 appies lo members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voling conflict of (@) A measure came or will come before nry agency which (check one or more)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A parson holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIM from voling on a measure which
would inure 1o his or her special private gain or loss. Each elecied or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voling on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (cther than a governmant agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organtzation of a principal by which he or she is retained]; 1o the special private gain or loss of a
relative; o lo the special private gain or loss of a business associate. (CRAs) under
Sec. 163,300 or 163,357, F.5., and OMCers of INDependent SPOCal 1ax AISTICES Secled ON 8 ONe-acre, ONe-Vole DAsIs are NOoL PronDReo
from voling in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer's father, mother, son, daughler, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-n-law. A “business associale” means any person or entity engaged in or camying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, of cotporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
‘are not listed on any national or regional slock exchange).

ELECTED OFFICERS:
In addition te abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you musi disclose (he conflict;

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interes! in the measure on which you are
abstainiivy froen vuting, wnd

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by compleling and filing this form with the persan responsibile for recording the
inutes of the meeting, who should i the form in the minutes.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

APPOINTED OFFICERS:
Although you must abstain from voling in the situations described above, you are nol prohibited by Section 112.3143 from

—  [nured to my spacial private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain of loss of my business associsle,
Inured to the apecil gain or loas of my ralativa, :
X inured to the special gain or loss of ___ Hillsborough County School Board by

. wham | am retained; or
—nured to the special gain or loss of « which

s the parenl subsidiary, or sibling organization o subsidiary of o prncipal which has ratained ma.
{b) Tha measura bafors my agency and the nature of my conflicling intenast in the measune is as follows:
Ralatad pary cantract unles for ts (ITA) Ag with

Training A igh Caunty Schanl Raard

W disclosure of specific information would viclate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law o rules governing , @ public officer,
wiho b also an aflemey, may comply with the disclosue requiements of this section by disclosing B nature of the intorest in such a way
&8 o provide the public with notice of the conficl.

s)hiMlonas

Diate Fild

a by

jparticipating in these matters. However, you mus! disciose the nature of the conflict before making any altempt to influence the decision,
whather orally or in wriing and whethar made by you or 8l your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

* ‘You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responaible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorparate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 88 - EFF. 1172013

EXHIBIT C
CONTRACT INFORMATION FORM

This form is to disclose a conflict or potential conflict and 1 seck apw\wsl nl'acanm mvolving a conflict or
potential conflict of interest of board bers or il All
complete information may result in disapproval ol’lh: contract.

1, Barclay Harless « hereby centify the following information reganding a contract that
was approved by a lwo—t.hu'ds (JJ] vole afa quorum of Ca:tchnumc Hills| boloug’l Pinellas (CSHP)  and

will be d and i Ty after 2 the State’s ap in i with section
445.007(11), Florida Statutes.

Identification of all parties to the contract: Hillsborough County School Board and CSHP
Contractor Name & Address: Hillsborough County School Board - 901 E. Kennedy Bivd, Tampa, FL 33602
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (813) 231-1860

Contract Number or Other Idemifying Information, if any:

Contract Term: thiu Wil not )
Value of the Contract with no exmmns or rencwah exm-ud smmu
Walue of the Contract with all and

Description of goods and/or services to be provided under the l'_‘on(racl ITA Training Provider Agreament
Method of procurement for the contracted goods andlor services, if applicable:

This institution is a current app training provider on the State and local ETPL and applied via the ETP Portal.
Name of board member or employee whose conflict of interest required the board"s approval of the contract by
two-thirds (2/3) vole: Warren Scott Brooks

The nature of the conflicting interest in the <l ployee of the org

The board member or cmployee with the conflict of interest__Jdia [_Jdid not (check one) attend the
ings, a1 which the board discussed or voted 1o approve the contract.

I the hmnl member or employee with the conflict of interest the

subcommitiee meetings, at which the board discussed or voted on the contract, the board member or

employee abstained from voting.

1 further anest that the following is being provided with this form:

a. A centified board membership roster listing all members on the board at ll\e hm: cv!‘r.he \«m on Illc appmval of
the contract with a vote tally indicating attendance or absence at the il
and for those in attendance, the affirmative and negative votes and abstentions for cach member,

b. Consistent with the procedures outlined in section 112.3143, Florida Statutes, the dated and executed conflict of
interest form that was su‘bm-ned at or before the board meetms(sj in whicha vote related 1o the contract took
place, for board b i wha has any relats p with the vendor,

c. A draft copy of the related party contract and smﬂ\dmcﬂls as applicable.

d. Dowmm:io« supponhna the method of procurement of the related panty contract, for contracts that require
PTOCEss.

e Hcopyormchmrdmctungandcummlut meeting minutes that ds the and app of the
related party contract {including the name of the contractor and the value of the contract). The minutes must
clearly reflect the verbal disclosure of the conflict during the meeting.

1 cenify that the information above is true and correct.

Barclay Harless

of Board € I Vice € Print Name

Date

* Must be certified and attested 1o by the board’s Chair or Vice Chair.

g ion is required. Failure 1o provid

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

CE FORM 88 - EPF. 112013
Adcpted by telerancs in Rule M-T010(1)0, FAC.

EXHIBIT D
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OT
CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT

1, Waen Suull Biuuhs A tigs ¥ an employee of the bmld (circle one) hereby
d.wdou that I, myﬁf@m}fbunn:u /Gy org b/ OR “Other" (descri
(circle one or more) could benefit financially from the contract described below:
Local Workforce Development Board: CareerSource Hillsborough Pinelias - Region 28
Contractor Name & Address: gh County School Board - 901 E. Kennedy Bivd, Tampa. FL 33602
Contractor Contact Phone Number: {,513331 -1860
Description o Nature of Conteact: [TA Training Provider Agreement
Description of Financial Benefit*;
For purposes of the above contmet the following disclosures are made: The contractor’s principals** /owners***:

[check onc)
we no relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, OR
ve a relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, whose name is:

le mm:mﬁ pnnqnh“fmcu'" L Tia [Jis niot (eheck onc) a member of the board, If applicable, the
Scolt Brooks

Warren Scott Brooks
Prnt Name

B]14]202aS”

Date

Signature of Board Member/Employee

* “Benefit financially from a contract” means the special private financial gain to a member, a special private financial
gain to any prncipal which retains the member, the special prvate lmancial gan ol the parent organization of
subsidiary of a corporate principal which retains the member or the special private financial gain to any member's
relatives or business associate or to a board employee and such benefit is not remote or speculative.

** “Principal” means an owner or high-level management employee with decision-making authority,

4% “Orwner” means a person having any ownership interest in the contractor.

NOTICE: CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REGARDING BOARD MEMBERS AND BOARD EMPLOYEES
MUST BE DISCLOSED PRIOR TO THE BOARDS DISCUSSION OR VOTING TO APPROVE THE
CONTRACT. BOARD MEMBERS WHO BENEFIT FINANCIALLY OR BOARD MEMBERS OR
EMPLOYEES OF THE BOARD WHO HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CONTRACTING VENDOR
MUST ABSTAIN FROM VOTING DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME THE VOTES ARE CAST, AND THE
CONTRACT MUST BE APPROVED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF THE BOARD WHEN A QUORUM HAS
BEEN ESTABLISHED. COMPLETION OF THIS FORM DOES NOT IN ANY WAY SUPERSEDE OR
SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE REQUIp ™ =~rre NE
SECTION 1123143, FLORIDA STATUTES, OR SECTION 101{f), WIOA. 1
5



Related Party Training Provider Agreement:

Hillsborough Community College amount not to exceed $150,000.

Dr. Brian Mann has been identified as having a conflict of interest and was

notified prior to the meeting.

Dr. Brian Mann verbally abstained.

Necessary related forms have been completed - Form 8B and Exhibits C &

D

Motion:

To approve Hillsborough Community College as a Training Provider for a
total not to exceed $150,000 for the period 7/01/2025 to 6/30/2026,
contingent on approval of FloridaCommerce.

Motion moved by Don Noble and motion seconded by Mercedes Young.

Motion carried.

FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST HAME—FTHST NAME—MIDOLE MAME NAME OF BOARD, COUNGE.. COMMSION, AUTHORITY, O COMMTTEE
Mann, Brian CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas Workforce Board
MAIING ADDRESS. THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMESSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
4350 W. Cypress Steet Suite 850 Hillsborough WHICH | SERVE 15.A LINIT OF
E COUNTY Q. 0 COUNTY O OTHER LOCAL ADENCY
Tampa, Florida 33807 W‘"\IE OF POLITICAL Hmm
DATE ON WHICH VOTE DCCURRED H mm h and Pinellas Cou
Q ELECTME W APPOINTIE

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)
*  Acopy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.
+ The form must be read putlicly at the next mecting after the form is filed.
IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
= You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating,

= You must complete the form and fle it within 15 days after the vole occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must bo provided immediately 1o the other members of the
agency, and the form must ba read publidy at the naxt meating after the form is filed.

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving al the county, city, or ather local level of government on an appointed or elected board, councl,
commiission, autharity, or commitic, It applies to members of advisory and nonadvisory bodies who are presentid with a voting conflict of
interes! under Section 1123143, Florida Statutes,

‘Your responsibllities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whather you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay dose attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appaintive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure 1o the special gain or bss of 8 principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retaned
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal ny which he or she is retained); 1o H\e special private gain or loss of &
relative; or 1o the special private gain of loss of a business agencies (CRAS) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163,357, F.5., and officers of independent special uu districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity,

For DUPDOBGS of this law, a “refative” indudes only the officer’s father, mother. son, daughter, husband, wifle, brother, sister. father-in-aw,

faw, and daughl law. A “business associale™ means any person of enlity engaged in or carrying on a business
entarprise wm- the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the comporation
are not fsted on any national or regional stock exchange).

ELECTED OFFICERS:
In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclosa the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; amnd

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by complating and fling this form with the person responsible for recerding the
mirusdes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

1 Dr. Brian Mann . heraby disclose that on May 259th .20 25

{a) Ameasure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more|)
Inured to my special private gain o loss;

inured to the special gain or loss of my business.
inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,

% inured to the special gain or koss of ___ Hill gh C College by
whom | am retained; or
___ inured to the special gain or boss of , which

is the parent subsidiary, o sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.
{b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:
Related party contract votes for Individual Training A (ITA) Ag with Hill C. ity College,

If i of specific would violate pursuant to law or ndes governing attomeys, a publc officer,
who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure mqumamens of this section by disclosing the nature of the interes! in such a way
as 1o provide the public with notice of the conflict,

05/16/2025 Trlan M

Although you must abstain from voling in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from
participating in these maters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to infuence the decision,
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction,

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

= You must complete and fle this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the mesting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes, (Continued on page 2)

Data Filed Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317. A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

16




EXHIBIT C
CONTRACT INFORMATION FORM

This form is 1o disclose a conflict or potential conflict and 10 seck approval of a contract involving a conflict or
pon.n:ml wwll'h(‘l of interest of board members Nnnplo'yws All requested information is required. Failure 1o provide
ion may result in di | of the contract.

1. Barclay Harless . hereby centify the following information regarding a contract that
was approved by a two-thirds {2/3) vote of a quorum of CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas (CSHP)  and

will be executed and implemented immediately afler receiving the State’s approval in compliance with section
445.007(11), Florida Statutes,

Identification of all partics to the contract: Hillsboraugh Community College and CSHP

Contractor Name & Address: Hillsborough Community College (HCC) - 2112 N. 15th Street, Tampa, FL, 33605
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (813) 253-7022

Contract Number or Other Identifying Information, if any:

Contract Term: 07/01/2025 theu 63002026 (Wil not aulo-renew )

Value of the Contract with no extensions or renewals exercised:  5150,000

Value of the Contract with all extensions and renewals exercised:  nia

Description of goods andfor services to be provided under the Contract: ITA Training Provider Agreement
Method of procurement for the contracted goods andfor services, if applicable:

This institution is & current approved training provider on the State and local ETPL and applied via the ETP Portal.
Name of board member or emplovee whose conflict of interest required the board’s approval of the contract by
two-thirds (2/3) vote: Dr, Brian Mann

The nature of the conflicting interest in the contract: Employee of the organization

The board member or employee with the conflict ufin[t'rcsIDdiLl D}id not (check one) attend the
meeting(s), including subcommittee meetings, at which the board discussed or voted to approve Ihc contract.
If the board member or employee with the conflict of interest ded the

subcommittee meetings, at which the board discussed or voted on the contract, the board member or
employee abstained from voting.

1 further attest that the following is being provided with this form:

a. A centified board membership roster listing all members on the board at the time nl’:hc uwc on the approval of

the contract with a vote tally indicating attendance or absence at the i i ittee meetings,

and for those in attendance, the affirmative and negative votes and abstentions for each n!cmhcr

b. Consistent with the procedures outlined in section 112.3143, Florida Statutes, the dated and executed conflict of

interest form that was submitted at or before the board meeting(s) in which a vote related 1o the contract took

place, for board memberfemployee who has any relationship with the contracting vendor.

€. A draft copy of the related party contract and amendments, as applicable.

d. Documentation supporting the method of procurement of the related party contract, for contracts that require
petitive selection / process,

e. A copy of the board meeting and committee meeting minutes that document the discussion and approval of the

related party contract (including the name of the contractor and the value of the contract). The minutes must

clearly reflect the verbal disclosure of the conflict during the meeting.

1 certify that the information above is true and correct.

Barclay Harless
Si of Board Ch { Vice Ch 'es Print Name

Date

* Must be certified and attested to by the board's Chair or Viee Chair.

EXHIBIT D
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OF
CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT

1_Dr. Brian Mann

! an emplovee of the board (circle one) hereby
OR “Orher” (deseribe),

e financially from the contract described below:

Local Workforce Development Board: W
Contractor Mame & Address: gh Community College (HCC) - 2112 N. 158h Street, Tampa. FL. 33805
umber: {813) 2537002

For purposes of the above contract the following disclosures are made: The contractor’s principals** fowners***:
(check one)

have no relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, OR

have a relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, whose name is:

The contractor's principals** fowners*** ]Z.i‘ D—l‘ not {check one) a member of the board. If applicable, the
principal’s/owner’s name is: Dr. Brian Mann

I Dr. Brian Mann
Signature of Board Member/ Employec Print Name
05/16/2025
Dhare

* “Benefit financially from a contract” means the special private financial gain 10 a member, a special private financial
gain to any principal which retains the member, the specal private financial gain of the parent organization or
subsidiary of a corporate principal which retains the member or the special private financial gain to any member's
relatives or business associate or to a board employee and such benefir is not remote or speculative.

Principal” means an owner or high-level management employee with decision-making authority.

* “Owner” means a person having any ownership interest in the contractor,

ND BOARD EMPLO
!\ ()R \UI]\LJ TO AP
IHHRI) MEMBERS WHO OR BOARD M
*THE ll(\\lll)\\ll(}ll\\} 2 l HI]'\\'!'II THE f:I\IR\E

CONTRACT \iL‘-I BE APPROVE

Related Party Training Provider Agreement:

Pinellas County Public Schools amount not to exceed $70,000.

William "Mark" Hunt has been identified as having a conflict of interest

and was notified prior to the meeting.

William "Mark" Hunt verbally abstained.

Necessary related forms have been completed - Form 8B and Exhibits C &

D

Motion:

To approve Pinellas County Public Schools as a Training Provider for a
total not to exceed $70,000 for the period 7/01/2025 to 6/30/2026,
contingent on approval of FloridaCommerce.

Motion moved by John Howell and motion seconded by Gary Hartfield.

Motion carried.

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

17



FORM 8B  MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)
« A copy of the form must be provided immeadiately to the other members of the agency.

AT RAAME—FRST RAE—OOLE A AN OF BOARD, COUNCE. COMNISSION, ALTHORITY, O COMMITTEE + The form must be read publicly at the nex! meeting after the fomm s filed.
“um%umu%mﬁ Temm DMJ:IHM?;E;"::W OR COMMITTEE ON IF ¥OU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
c:imwwsmsmam :oounrv 9" R “‘..:m" P + You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.
Tampa, Florida 33607 AL OF POLITICAL SUBDIMISION: + You must comglete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for reconding the minutes of the
DATE O WS VOTE OGS Hill h and Pinelias Coun meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes, A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
bl O BECTHE o P ‘agency, and the form must be read publidly at the next meeting after the form is filed.
WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city. or other local level of govemment on an appointed o elected board, councl,
comemission, authority, or commitiee. it applies to membars of advisory and noreadvisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
intarest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes,

Your responsibdities under the law when faced with voling on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
onmh«mmnaumm«mmmﬁm For this reason, please pay cose attention 1o the instructions on this Sorm befons
comgleting and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other Jocal public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on @ measure which
weald inure o his of her special private gain of loss. Each elected or appointed bocal officer aleo MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting an
a measure which would inure 10 the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
{including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling crganization of a principal hywhlml\eumnarsmlnm} o the special private gain or loss of 8
rektivie. of to this special private gain o kss of a business associate. i agenciis (CRAS) under
Sec., 163,356 or 163357, F.5.. mmdlmﬂwwmummmmam one=yote basis are not prohibied
troem voting in that eapacity,

For purposes of this law, a “relative” indudes only the officer’s father. mother, son, daughler, husband, wile, brother, sister. father-n-law,
mather=n-law, sorein-law, and daughter-n-law, A “busingss associate’ means any person of enlity engaged i or camying on 8 business.
enterprise with the officer 4 a partner, joind venturer, coowner of propery, of corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporaticn
are not ksted on any national or regional stock exchanga).

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voing in the situations described above, you must disclose tha conflict:
PRK)RYOTHEU‘OTEBEWGT&NEbewHWHmmlmnuﬂwmenamdwurmmlnmmmwhmhmum
abstaining from
WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by complefing and Hing this form with the person responsible for recording the
numlssafﬂumm Wymdhwwuem{wlnmemnm

APPUNTED OFFICERS.

Although you must abstain from voting in the sfuations described above. you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters, However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any atiempt to influence the decison,
whatner orally o in writing and whethar made by you or at your dimection,

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

= You must comphate and file this form (before making any atiempt o nfluence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
mimses of tha meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutas. (Continued on page 2}

EXHIBIT C
CONTRACT INFORMATION FORM

This form is to disclose a conflict or potential conflict and 1o seck appﬂwal ofa contract involving a conflict or

pnumlla.t mﬂm of interest ofbom:d ibers or emp All ion is required. Failure 1o provide
0 ion may result in disapproval of the contract.

I, Barclay Harless . hereby centify the following mformation regarding a contract that

was approved I:)r a l\w—lhuds (2:"3] vote ofa quorum of CarcerSource Hldlstl}rwgh Pinellas (CSHP)  and

will be and i Iy after g the State’s approval in compli with section

445.007(11), Florida Statutes,

Identification of all parties to the contract: Pinellas County Public Schools and CSHP

Contractor Name & Address: Pineltas County Public Schools - 301 Fourth Street. SW, Largo, FL 33779
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (727) 588-6006

Contract Number or Other Identifying Information, if any:

Contract Term: 07/01/2025 thvu 63012026 (Wil not auto-renew)

Value of the Contract with no or d: 70,000

Value of the Contract with all ions and I ised: MA

Description of goods and/or services to be provided under the Contract: ITA Training Provider Agreement
Method of procurement for the contracted goods andfor services, if applicable:

This institution is a current app training provider on the State and local ETPL and applied via the ETP Portal,
Name of board member or employee whose conflict of interest required the board’s approval of the contract by
two-thirds (2/3) vote: William "Mark” Hunt

The nature of the conflicting interest in the of the

The board member or employee with the conflict of interest[__]did [__Kid not (check one) atiend the

ings, at which the board discussed or voted to approve the contract,
If the bolni membcr or employee with the conflict of interest attended the meeting(s), including
subcommittee meetings, at which the board discussed or voted on the contract, the board member or
employee abstained from voting.

1 further anest that the following is being provided with this form:

a. A certified board membership roster listing all members on the board at the time of the wm.' on lhe appmil of
the contract with a vote tally indicating attendance or absence at the ing(s), includi

and for those in attendance, the affirmative and negative votes and abstentions for each member.

b. Consistent with the procedures outlined in section 112.3143, Florida Statutes, the dated and executed conflict of
interest form that was submitted at or before the board meeting(s) in which a vote related 1o the contract took
place, for board iberfemployee who has any relationship with the ing vendor,

c. A draft copy of the related party contract and amendments, as applicable.

d. Ducumcnlation sllppt)ﬂinq; the method of procurement of the related party contract, for contracts that require
process.

c. A copy of the board moclmg and commitiee meeting minutes that d the di ion and approval of the
related party contract (including the name of the contractor and the value of the contract). The minutes must
clearly reflect the verbal disclosure of the conflict during the meeting.

1 centify that the information above is true and correct.

Barclay Harless

T I Vice Chairp o Print Name

Sign of Board Chai

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

1 William Hunt . hereby disclose that on May 25th .20 25

{a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or mora)
—  Inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or koss of my business H
inured to the special gain or less of my relative, H

X inured to the special gain or loss of PineuIstny Public Schodls. by
whom | am retained: or
—  inured to the special gain or loss of wich

Is the parent subsidiary, or sitiling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me,
(b} The measure bafore my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:
Related party contract votes for Individual Training (ITA) Ag with Pinellas County Public Schools.

If disch of specific ion would viclate or privlege pursuant 1o law or rules goveming atiomeys, a public officer,
whao is also an attomey. maymmlymlnwdl.wbwroMun‘tmmhM‘Nswmwmngmmumdmmmmamr
as to provide the public with notice of the conflict,

0516/2025 Gl Wk hnt
Dae Filed Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND. OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000,

EXHIBIT D
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OF
CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT

1 _Willam "Mark”™ Hunt Y an emplovee of the board (crcle one) hereby

a

disclose that I, mysell /gy employery’ my business /g a 3/ OR “Other” (descnibe),
(circle one or more) could benefit financially from the contract described below:
Local Workforce Development Board: _CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas - Region 28
Contractor Name & Address: Pinellas County Public Schodls - 301 Fourth Street. SW, Largo. FL 33778
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (727) 5885006
Description or Nanure of Contract: "ﬂTm Agreement
Description of Financial Benefir*; _E
For purposes of the above contract the following disclosures are made: The contractor’s principals®* /owners***;
{check one)

have no relative who is 2 member of the board or an employee of the board, OR

have a relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, whose name is:

The contractor's principals** [owners*** Mjs _D_n- not (check one) a member of the board. 1f applicable, the
principal’s/owners name 1s: William "Mark” Hunt

i William "Mark" Hunt
Signature of Board Member/ Employee Print Name
05/19/2025
Date

* “Benefit financially from a contract” means the special private financial gain to a member, a special povate financial
gan to any prncipal which retams the member, the special povate fnancial gan of the parent organization or
subsidiary of a corporate principal which retains the member or the special private financial gain to any member’s
relatives or business associate or 1o a board employee and such benefit is not remote or speculative.

** “Principal” means an owner or high-level management emplovee with decision-making authoriry.

*HF “Owner” means a person having any ownership interest in the contractor,

% CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REGARDING BOARD MEMBERS AND BOARD EMPLOYE

DISCLOSED PRIOR TO THE BOARDS DISC
BOARD MEMBERS WHO BENEFIT
5 OF THE BOARD WHO HAVE ATIONSHIP WITH THE CONTR!
IN FROM VOTING DURING THE PERIOD OF TIM
" MUST BE APPROVED 1;\‘ A ‘l\'m THIRDS VOTE :
ABLISHED, COMPI THIS FORM DOES NOT A
: REST DISCLOSURE RE QL IREME?
ON 101(f), WIOA.

i5
ISSION OR VOTING TO APPROVE THE
FINANCIALLY OR BOARD MEMBERS OR

STING VENDOR
AST, AND THE
A QUORUM HAS

10
18



Related Party Training Provider Agreement:
St. Petersburg College amount not to exceed $150,000.
Belinthia Berry has been identified as having a conflict of interest and was

notified prior to the meeting.

Belinthia Berry verbally abstained.
Necessary related forms have been completed - Form 8B and Exhibits C &

D

Motion:

To approve St. Petersburg College as a Training Provider for a total not to
exceed of $150,000 for the period 7/01/2025 to 6/30/2026, contingent on

approval of FloridaCommerce.

Motion moved by Gary Hartfield and motion seconded by Michael Jalazo.

Motion carried.

FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

Berry, Belinthia

MARING ADCRESS

NANE OF BOARD, COUNCE., COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas Workforce Board

THE BOARD, COUNCEL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON

4350 W, Cypress Steet Suite 850 Hillsborough WHICH | SERVE IS A USIT OF
= e ey 10 COUNTY 0 OTHER LOCAL AGENCY
Tampa, Florida 33607 BAANES

POLITIGAL SUBDIVISION
Hillsboraugh and Pinellas Coun
it a ELECTNE

DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED

B APPOINTIVE

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

*  Acopy of the form must be provided immadiately to the other members of the agency,

+ The form must be read publicly at the next meaeting after the form (s filed,

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING
You mist disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating,

You must comglete the form and file it within 15 days after the vole occurs with the person resgonsible for recording the minules of the
meating, who musi incorporate the form in the minutes, A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the cther members of the
agency, and the form must be read putdicly at the next meating after the form is filed.

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This ern is for use by any person serving al tha county, city, or other local level of govemment on an appeinted or elected board, councl,
authaority. N applies o of advisary and i y bodies who are présentod with a voting conflict of
interest under Secboﬂ "2 3143, Florida Statutes,

Your responsibiities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an eleclive or appointive position, For this reason, please pay dose attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and fling the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voling on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss, Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or kess of a principal {other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained
g the parent, or sitling ofa pnnc:pd nywnlcn he or she is retained); hnme special private gain orloss of &
relative; or to the special private gain or boss of a business of agencies (CRAs) under
Sec., 163.356 or 163,357, F.5., and officers of indepandent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one=vole basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity,
For Durposes of this law, a “relative” |ndudes unly the officer’s I'arhar mother, son, daughler, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
law, and daugh " means any person or entity engaged in or camying on a business
ONpsSe Mm they officer as a pariner, jOIIl anlﬂr coownar of propery, of corporate sharsholder (whare the shares of the corporation
are not ksted on any national or regional stock exchange),

ELECTED OFH CERS
In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you mus! disclose the conflict;

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly siating to the assembly the nature of your interes! in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voling: and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and flling this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meating, who should incorporate the form in the menutes.

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the siuations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
|participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whather orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF ¥OU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE

TAKEN:

* You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt 1o infl the o with the parson e for g the
minuies of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

|____ Belinthia Berry . hereby disclose that on May 29th .20 25

{a) A measure came cf will come before my agency which (check one or mare)

__ Inured o my special private gain or loss;
Inured 1o the special gan o loss of my business associate,

—  Inuresd 1o the special gain or loss of my relative, '

X inured to the special gain or loss of __ S1. F g College by
whom | am retained; o

—  inured to the special gain or loss of . which
Is the parent or sibling i bsidiary of a principal which has retained me,

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:
Related party contract vates for | | Training (ITA) Ag with St, P

g College,

W isch aof specific would viclale ity or priviege pursuant 1o law or ndes governing altomeys, a publc officer,
wha is also an atiormey, may comply with the disclosune requiremants of this section by disclosing the nature of the intenest in such a way
as 10 provida the public with notice of the confict,

05/19/2025

Date Fiked

Hdathn ey

Signature

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10.000.

11
19




EXHIBIT C
CONTRACT INFORMATION FORM

This form is to disclose a conflict or potential conflict and 1o seck apm’nal nfa contract involving a conflict or
potential conflict of interest of board bers or | All is required. Failure to provide
complete information may result in disapproval of thc contract.

1, Barclay Harless . hereby centify the following information regarding a contract that
was approved hy @ two-thirds ( J‘J vole ofn quorum of CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas (CSHP)  and

will be d and impl ly after receiving the State’s approval in compliance with section
445.007(11), Florida Statutes.

Identification of all partics to the contract: 5t. Petersburg College and CSHP

Contractor Name & Address: Si. Petersburg College (SPC) - 13805 58 St N, Clearwater, FL 33760

Contractor Contact Phone Number: (727) 341-4279

Contract Number or Other ldentifying Information, if any:

Contract Term: 07/01/2025 theu 673002026 (Will ol auto-renew. )

Value of the Contract with no extensions or renewals exercised: 5150 000

Value of the Contract with all extensions and renewals exercised: na

Description of goods and/or services to be provided under the Contract: ITA Training Provider Agreament
Method of procurement for the contracted goods andfor services, if applicable:

This institution is a current approved training provider on the State and local ETPL and applied via the ETP Portal.
Name of board member or employee whose conflict of interest required the board’s approval of the contract by
two-thirds (2/3) vote: Belinthia Berry

The nature of the conflicting interest in the contract: Employee of the organization

The boﬂnl mt-mbq.'r or \'rm:rl.uycc with the cunl'lnl 0I'mlcrt-sl|:| did Dlld not (check one) attend the

at which the board discussed or voted 10 approve the contract.
If the board member or employee with the conflict of interest the

subcommittee meetings, at which the board discussed or voted on the contract, the board member or
employee abstained from voting.

I further anest that the following is being provided with this form:

o A centified board membership roster listing all members on the board at the time of the vote on the approval of
the contract with a vote tally indicating attendance or absence at the meeting(s), including subcommitiee meetings,
atiendance, the affirmative and negative votes and abstentions for each member.

h the procedures outlined in section 112.3143, Florida Statutes, the dated and executed conflict of
interest form that was submitted at or before the board meeting(s) in which a vote related to the contract took
place, for board memberfemployee who has any relationship with the C'(N'lll".!cling vendor,

¢. A draft copy of the related party contract and amendments, as applicable.

d Dm.un'umluuon wpp\mmg the method of procurement of the related p.m) contract, for contracts that require

Ip process.

. A copy of the board meeting and committee meeting minutes that ds the di ion and app 1 of the
related party contract (including the name of the contractor and the value of the contract). The minutes must
clearly reflect the verbal disclosure of the conflict during the meeting.

1 certify that the information above is true and correct.,

Barclay Harless
Si of Board Chairp 1 Viee Chairy o Print Name

Date

* Must be centified and attested 1o by the board’s Chair or Vice Chair.

EXHIBIT D
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OF
CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT

1_Belinthia Berry a
disclose thar I, myself /, ;

" / an employee of the board (circle one) hereby
[ my business /@y organizangs, OR “Other” (describe)
(circle one or more) could benefit financially from the contract described below:
Local Workforce Development Board: _CareerSource Hilisborough Pinetias - Region 2
Contractor Name & Address: St Petersburg College (SPC) - 13805 S8th St N, Clearwater, FL 33760
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (727) 341-4279
Description or Natre of Contract: ITA Training Provider Agreement
Description of Financial Benefir*; _Empleyee of organization
For purposes of the above contract the following disclosures are made: The contractor’s principals** fowners***:
(check one)
have no relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, OR
have a relative who is 2 member of the board or an employee of the board, whose name is:

The contractor’s principals** fowners*** jraft ,D_:s not (check one) a member of the board. 1§ applicable, the
principal’s/owner's name is: Belinthia Berry

misaminy Belinthia Berry
Signature of Board Member/Employee Prnt Name
Date
* “Benefit financially from a contract” means the special pri financial gain to a member, a special private financial

gain o any principal which retains the member, the special private financial gain of the parent organization or
subsidiary of a corporate principal which retains the member or the special private financial gain 10 any member's
relatves or business associate or 1o a board employee and such benefit is not remote or speculative.
** “Principal” means an owner or high-level management employee wath decision-making authority.

“Owner” means a person having any ownership interest in the contractor.

: CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REGARDING BOARD MEMBERS AND BOARD EMPLOYE
SCLOSED PRIOR TO THE BOARDS DISC N OR VOTING TO APPROVE
I. BOARD MEMBERs WHO BENEFIT FINANCIALLY OR BOARD MEMBERS
EMPLOYEES OF THE BOARD WHO HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CONTRACTING VENDOR
MUST A AIN FROM VOTING DURING THE PERIOD OF TIM IE VOTES ARE CAST, AND THE
CONTRACT MUST BE APPROVED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF THE BOARD WHEN A QUORUM HAS
BEEN BLISHED. COMPLETION OF THIS FORM IX NOT IN ANY WAY SUPERSEDE OR
SUBS : FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CON T OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF
TTON 1123143, FLORIDA 81 UTES, OR SECTION 101(f), WIOA.,

CONTRAC

3. Memorandum of Understandings (MOU)

Related Party MOU Agreement:
Tampa Bay Economic Development Council amount not to exceed

$100,000.

Mitch Allen has been identified as having a conflict of interest and was
notified prior to the meeting.

Mitch Allen verbally abstained.

Necessary related forms have been completed - Form 8B and Exhibits C &

D

Motion:

To approve an MOU with Tampa Bay Economic Development Council for a
total not to exceed $100,000 for the period 7/01/2025 to 6/30/2026,
contingent on approval of FloridaCommerce

Motion moved by Mercedes Young and motion seconded by Don Noble.

Motion carried.

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

12
20



FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)
*  Acopy of the form must be provided immediately 1o the other mambers of the agency,

LAGT MAME—TIRST NAME—AIDOLE MAME AN OF BOARD, COLNGIL, COMMSSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMUITTER : ; n
Allen, Mitchel c s, Hilst h Pinellas Workf Board *+ The form must be read publidy at the naxt meeting after the form is filed.
MARLING ADDREES e wlam %g'mﬂcﬂ AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
aﬁnﬁ W. Cypress Steet Suile 850 isborcugh g b R + You must disclose orally the nature of your conflictin the measure before participating.
Tampa, Florida 33607 R S FUCHION, SO . * You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
DATE N WHICH VOTE CCCURRED. ' gh and Pinellas ty meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes, A copy of the form must be provided immediately 1o the other members of the
i U BECTVE 0 APPONTNE agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting afer the form is fled.
WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

This Torm i for use by any person sarving at the county, city, of other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, councl,
commission, authodty, or comemittes. It apphes 1o members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflct of
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibdities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an eleclive or appontive position. For this reason, please pay close altention 1o the instructions on this form belore
completing and filng the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112,3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other kecal putlic office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his o her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appainted local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a govemment agency) by whom he or she is retained
b the parent, y. of sibling dammnymmumlsmllnlhespenﬂpmshegslnubssoda
relative; or 1o the special private gain or loss of a business associate, Ci i agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.5., wmmmmuﬂdan:mmmamrmmmamm ong=yole basis are nol prohibited
from voling in that capacity,
For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, fatherin-law,
mather-n-law, son=in-aw, and doughler-n-daw. A “business associate”™ means any person or enbly engaged in or camying on a business
enterprise with the officer a5 a partner, joint venturer, coowner of propery, of corporale shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional slock exchange).

ELECTED OFFICERS:
In addition to abstaining from voting in the stuations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating 1o the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you ane
abstaining from vating; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and fiing this form with the persan responsible for reconding the
minutes of tha meateng, who shoud incorporate the form in the minutes.

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you musl abstain from voling i the situalions described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112,3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt 1o influence the decision,
whathar orally or in writing and whather mada by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

= You must complate and e this form (belore making any allempt 10 influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes, {Continued on page 2)

I Mitchel . heraby disclose that on May 29 20 25 -

(@) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check ane or mare)
— nured to my special private gain or loss;

nured o the spocial gain o loss of my business associato,
___  nured to the special gain or loss of my relative,

Tl

X inured to the special gain or loss of ___The Tampa Bay Develop
whom | am retained; or

__ Inured 1o the special gain or loss of . which
ks the parent iary, or sibling ization or idiary of a principal has retained me.

{b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:

Related party contract votes for MOU with The Tampa Bay Economic Development Council.

¥ disdosure of specific information would vidlate confidentiality or peivilege pursuant 1o law or rles governing attomeys, a publc officer,
whao is also an atlomey. may comply with the disclosure requiremeants of this section by disclosing the nature of the inlerest in such a way
as 1o provide the public with notica of the conflict.

Welatzdad A ifam
Signature

05/16/2025

EXHIBIT D
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OF
CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT

an employee of the board (circle one) hereby

1, Mitchell Allen a Ggard_ membep)
Gy organizatiad/ OR “Other” (descril

disclose that 1, n\yse]ﬂ'- my busme-ns!
Id benefit financially from the contract described below:

(ulclconcmmnm)c

Local Workforee Development Board: _CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas - Region 28

Contractor Name & Address: The Tampa Bay Economic Council - 101 East K
Contractor Contact Phone Number: 813-518:2630

Deseription or Nature of Contract: _Worklorce Services
Description of Financial Benefir®; _Employee of organization
For purposes of the above contract the following disclosures are made: The contractor’s principals*™* fowners***:

Bivd. Suite 1750, T: . FL 33602

check one)
have no relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, OR.
have a relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, whose name is:

The contractor’s principals** /owners®* [ ]is [ Jis not (check one) a member of the board. If applicable, the
principal’s/owner’s name is: Mitchell Allen

 mesiaeed Mitchell Allen

Sigy of Board Member/Employ Print Name
05/16/2025
Dare

* “Benefit financially from a contract™ means the special private financial gain 1o a member, a special pri\:le financial
gain to any pﬂnﬂ]”.' which retains the member, the special private financial gain of the parent organization or
subsidiary of a corporate principal which retains the member or the special private financial gain to any member's
relatives or business associate or to a board employee and iuch benefit is not remote of speculative.

** “Principal” means an owner or high-level e [ with decisi king autk

*** “Owner” means a person having any hip interest in the

NOTICE: CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REGARDING BOARD MEMBERS AND BOARD EMPLOYEES
MUST BE DISCLOSED PRIOR TO THE BOARD'S DISCUSSION OR VOTING TO APPROVE THE
CONTRACT. BOARD MEMBERS WHO BENEFIT FINANCIALLY OR BOARD MEMBERS OR
EMPLOYEES OF THE BOARD WHO HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CONTRACTING VENDOR
MUST ABSTAIN FROM VOTING DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME THE VOTES ARE CAST, AND THE
CONTRACT MUST BE APPROVED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF THE BOARD WHEN A QUORUM HAS
BEEN ESTABLISHED. COMPLETION OF THIS FORM DOES NOT IN ANY WAY SUPERSEDE OR
SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF
SECTION 1123143, FLORIDA STATUTES, OR SECTION 101(f), WIOA.

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT. DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000,

FF FOGM BR < FFF. 112013 [E—

EXHIBIT C
CONTRACT INFORMATION FORM

This form is 1o disclose a conflict or potential oonflm and 1o seck approval ul‘n contract involving a conflict or
potential conflict of interest of board All ion is required. Failure o provide
complete infermation may result in dmppwwal of the contract,

I, Barclay Harless , hereby certify the following information regarding a contract that
was approved by a two=thirds (2/3) vote of & quorum of CarcerSource Hillsborough Pinellas (CSHP)  and

will be executed and implemented immediately afier receiving the State’s approval in compliance with section
4435.007(11), Florida Statutes.

Identification of all parties 1o the contract: The Tampa Bay Economic Development Council and CSHP
Contractor Name & Address: Tne Tampa Bay Economic Devwsoprent Counce - 101 Exst Kennedy Bivd, Sulle 1750 Tampa, FL 33802
Contractor Contact Phone Number: 813-518-2630
Contract Number or Other Identifying Information, if any:
Contract Term: 11/2025-6/30/2026

Value of the Contract with i renewals
Value of the Contract with all extensions and rencwals exercised: nia

Description of goods andfor services to be provided under the Contract: Workforce Services

Method of procurement for the contracted goods andfor services, if applicable:

Mot applicable. EDC is Hillsborough County's branch for economic development.

Name of board member or emplovee whose conflict of inferest required the board’s approval of the contract by
two-thirds (2/3) vote: pigehell Allen

T ———

The nature of the conflicting interest in the contract: Employee of the erganization

The board member or employee with the conflict of interest___Jdid [__Mid not {check onc) attend the
meetings, at which the board discussed or voted to approve the contract.

If the board member or employes with the conflict of interest the

subcommittee meetings, at which the board discussed or voted on the contract, the board member or

employee abstained from voting,

I further attest that the following is being provided with this form:

a. A centified board membership mshcr]:snng all members on the board at the hr.nr ofﬂ\e vole on the approval of

the contract with a vote tally i or ghsence at the i i meetings,

and for those in anendance, the affirmative and negative votes and abstentions for each member,

b. Consistent with the procedures outlined in section 112.3143, Florida Statutes, the dated and executed conflict of

interest form that was submitted at or before the board meelinu(si in which a vote related 1o the contract ook

place, for board berfempl whao has any relationship with the ing vendor,

c. Adraft copy. nl’d\ettlnmd. party contract and ammdmculs, as applicable.

d. v PP g the method of p of the related panty contract, for contracts that require
selection / process.

<. A copy of the board meeting and commitiee mecting minutes that document the discussion and approval of the

related party contract (including the name of the contractor and the value of the contract). The minutes must

clearly reflect the verbal disclosure of the conflict during the meeting.

I certify that the information above is true and correct,

Barclay Harless

of Board Chai { Vice Chai Print Name

Date

* Must be centified and attested 1o by the board"s Chair or Viee Chair.

13
21




Related Party MOU Agreement:
Enterprising Latina's amount not to exceed $13,400.

Elizabeth Gutierrez has been identified as having a conflict of interest and

was notified prior to the meeting.

Elizabeth Gutierrez was not present at the meeting.

Necessary related forms have been completed - Form 8B and Exhibits C &

D

Motion:

To approve an MOU with Enterprising Latinas for a total not to exceed
$13,400 for the period 7/01/2025 to 6/30/2026, contingent on approval

of FloridaCommerce.

Motion moved by Gary Hartfield and motion seconded by Elizabeth Siplin.

Motion carried.

FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—TIRST NAME—MDOLE NAME NANE OF BOARD, COLUNCE., COMMSSICN, ALITHORITY, O COMMITTEE

Gutierrez Elizabeth CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas Workforce Board
MAILING ADDRESS. THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMIBSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMTTEE ON
4350 W. Cypress Steet Suite 850 Hillsborough WHICH SERVE I5 A LMT OF
G SO oy B COUNTY I OTHER LOCAL AGENCY

NAME OF POLITICAL SUBCRASION:

5 - Floti 7 x .
‘ampa, Florida 3360 Hillsborough and Pinellas County

DATE 0N VHICH VOTE CCCURRED

i s

O ELECTMVE M APPOINTIVE

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

= Acopy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

= The form must be read putlidy at the next meeting after the form ks filed.

IF ¥OU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING
* You must disclosoe orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

* You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vole occurs with the persen responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes, A copy of the form must be provided immediately 1o the other members of the
agency, and he form must be read publicly a1 the next meeting after the form is fled.

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or edected board, councl,
commission. authodity, or committes. It applos to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presentad with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112,3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibiities under the law when faced with voling on 8 measune in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close altention o the instructions on this form before
completing and filng the form,

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person hading elective o appointive county, municapal, or other local putlic office MUST ABSTAIN from voling on a measure which
would inure to his or her spacial private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly woting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a govemment agency) by whom he or she is retained
{inchuding the parent, Y, o sibling of a principal by which he or she i retained), 1o the special private gain of loss of a
relative; or 10 the special private gain or boss of a business associate, C of agencies (CRAS) under
Sec, 163,356 or 163,357, F.5,, and officers of independent special tax districls elected on a one-acre, one=vole basis are not prohibited
fram voting in that capacity,

For purpose-s of this law, & “relative” inchudes orly the officer’s father, mother. son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, fatherin-law,

iaw, and daugh! law. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or camying on a business
enterprise with the officer a5 a pariner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate sharehokier (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional siock exchange).

ELECTED OFFICERS:
In addition to abstaining from woting in the situations described above, you must declose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating 1o the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you ane
abstaining from vating; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VIOTE OCCURS by comgleting and fing this form wilh the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meating, who should incorporate tha form in the menutes.

APPmN‘I’ED OFFIC ERS:

Although you must abstain from voling in the situations described above, you are nol prohibited by Section 1123143 from otherwise
participating in these malters. However, you must disclose the nature of the confict before making any attempt 1o influence the decision,
whathar orally of in wrling and whathar made by you of 8t your direction,

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

= You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutas of the meating, who will incorporate the form in the minutas, (Continued on page 2)

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

1, L . heraby disclose that on May 28th .20 25

(a) A measura came or will come before my agency which (check one or more)

— inured to my special peivate gain of loss;

inured to the special gain or koss of my business

—_ inured to the special gain o loss of my relative
X inured to the 1 or loss of

whaom | am retained: or

Latinas, Inc. by

inured to the special gain or loss of « which
is the parent

y. or sibling or y of a principal which has ratained me.

(b} The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:
Related party contract votes for MOU with Enterprising Latinas, Inc.

I disclosure of specific information would vidate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules goveming attemays, a public officer,
who is also an attorney, may comply with the disdosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as o provide the publkc with natice of the conflicl,

SM22025
Date Filed

s
Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOWVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION. REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10.000,

CE FORM B8 - EFF, 112013 [—

14
22




EXHIBIT D
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OF
CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT

1,_Elizabeth Gutierrez a Egard membery an employee of the board (circle one) hereby
disclose that 1, myself f. my bus:ms.q 2 B/ OR “Other” (describe)
(circle one or more) could benefit financially from the contract described below:
Local Workforee Develog Board: _CareerSource Hillsborough Pinelias - Region 28
Contractor Name & Address: Enterprising Latinas, Inc. - 5128 5.R. 674, Wimauma, FL, 33598
Contractor Contact Phone Number: 813-325-8073
Description or Nature of Contract: _Worklorce Services
Description of Financial Benefir*: _Employee of organization
For purposes of the above contract the following disclosures are made: The contractor’s principals** fowners***;
(check one)
E_ha\'c no relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, OR
| have a relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, whose name is:

The contractor’s principals** /owners*** s Dis not (check one) a member of the board. If applicable, the
principal’s/owner's name is: _Elizabeth Gutierrez

Elizabeth Gutierrez
Print Name

T
Signature of Board Member/Employee

511212025

EXHIBIT C
CONTRACT INFORMATION FORM

This form is o disclose a conflict or potential conflict and to seck approval ufa contract involving a conflict or
potential conflict of interest of board bers or empl . All 1 is required. Failure to provide

complete information may result in disapproval of the contract.

., Barclay Harless . hereby certify the following information regarding a contract that
was approved b}' a two-thirds iJ!J vole cfa quorum of CarcerSource Hillsborough Pinellas (CSHP)  and
will be d and impl; Iy after receiving the State’s approval in compliance with section
445.007(11), Florida Statutes.

Identification of all parties to the contract: Enterprising Latinas and CSHP

Contractor Name & Address: Enterprising Latinas - 5128 S.R. 674, Wimauma, FL 33598

Contractor Contact Phone Number: (813) 325-8073

Contract Number or Other ldentifying Information, if any:

Contract Term: 7/1/2025-6/30/2026

Value of the Contract with no or $13,400

Value of the Contract with all extensions and renewals exercised: wa

Description of goods and/or services to be provided under the Contract: Workforce Services

Method of procurement for the contracted goods and/or services, if applicable:

Strategic deciion made by CSHP 10 provide workdonoe senvioss at Pariner location of Wirnsuma, Flonda.
Name of board member or employee whose conflict of interest required the board's approval of the contract by
two-thirds (2/3) vote: Ejizabeth Gutierrez

The nature of the conflicting interest in the contract: Employee of the organization

The board mcmbﬁ or cmpluyec with the conflict al’:nmslm did |:|dui not (check one) attend the

Date

* “Benefit financially from a contract” means the special private financial gain to a member, a special private financial
gain to any principal which retains the member, the special private financial gain of the parent organization or
subsidiary of a corporate principal which retains the member or the special private financial gain to any member’s
relatives or business associate or to a board employee and such benefit is not remote or speculative.

** “Principal” means an owner or high-level management employee with decision-making authority,

*** “Owner” means a person having any ownership interest in the contractor.

NOTICE: CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REGARDING BOARD MEMBERS AND BOARD EMPLOYEES
MUST BE DISCLOSED PRIOR TCO THE BOARD'S DISCUSSION OR VOTING TO APPROVE THE
CONTRACT. BOARD MEMBERS WHO BENEFIT FINANCIALLY OR BOARD MEMBERS OR
EMPLOYEES OF THE BOARD WHO HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CONTRACTING VENDOR
MUST ABSTAIN FROM VOTING DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME THE VOTES ARE CAST, AND THE
C ()\'I RACT MUST BE APPROVED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF THE BOARD WHEN A QUORUM HAS
ABLISHED. COMPLETION OF THIS FORM DOES NOT IN ANY WAY SUPERSEDE OR
SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF
SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES, OR SECTION 101(f), WIOA,

at which the board discussed or voted 1o appmw: lhn: contract,
Ifthe Mrd member or employee with the conflict of interest ded the ti

subcommittee meetings, at which the board discussed or voted on the contract, the board member or
employee abstained from voting.

I further attest that the following is being provided with this form:

a. A certified board membership roster listing all members on the board at the nmu ofth \'ulc on Iln. nppmval of
the contract with a vote tally indicating antendance or absence at the i
and for those in attendance, the affirmative and negative votes and abstentions for each member.

b. Consistent with the procedures outlined in section 112.3143, Florida Statutes, the dated and executed conflict of
inferest form that was submitted at or before the board meeting(s) in which a vote related to the contract took
place, for board memberfemployee who has any relationship with the contracting vendor,

¢ A draft copy of the related party contract and amendments, as applicable.

d. Documentation supporting the method of procurement of the related party contract, for contracts that require
competitive selection / procurement process.

¢ A copy of the board meeting and committce meeting minutes that d the di ion and app lof the
related party contract (including the name of the contractor and the value of the contract). The minutes must
clearly reflect the verbal disclosure of the conflict during the meeting,

I certify that the information above is true and correct.

Barclay Harless

Sigr of Board Chairy Print Name

{ Vige Chairp *

Date

* Must be certified and attested to by the board's Chair or Vice Chair.

4. Leases/Sublease (Presenters: Melissa Carroll)

Related Party Lease Agreement:

Pinellas County Public Schools amount not to exceed $130,000.

William "Mark" Hunt has been identified as having a conflict of interest

and was notified prior to the meeting.

William "Mark" Hunt verbally abstained.

Necessary related forms have been completed - Form 8B and Exhibits C &

D

Motion:

To approve CSHP to enter into a lease agreement with Pinellas County
Public Schools for a total not to exceed $130,000 for the period
7/01/2025 to 6/30/2026, contingent on approval of FloridaCommerce

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

15
23



Motion moved by Brian Nathan and motion seconded by Don Noble.

Motion carried.

FORM 8B  MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST HAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NANE TNAME GF BOARD, COUNGL. COMMISSIGN, AUTRORTTY, OR COMMITTEE
Hunt, William CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas Workforce Board
MALLING ADORESS THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMTTEE ON
4350 W. Cypress Steet Suite 850 Hillsborough WHICH | SERVE I A LMIT OF
=i COUTT :.::?U“"ms;:ﬂm O OTHER LOCAL AGENCY
Tampa, Florida 33607 VB
DATE GN WHIGH VOTE GCCURRED and inellns Coli
o ELICTVE 0 APPOINTIVE
WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

Thits form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local kevel of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authrity, o commities. It agplies 1o mambers of advisory and nan-advisory bodios wha are presented with a voting conflict af
nterest under Section 12,3143, Florida Statutes,

Your responsibilities wnder the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position, For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
complating and filng the form.

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

= Acopy of the form must be provided immediately 1o the olher members of the agency.

= The form must be read publicly at the next meating afer the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
= You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

= You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vobe occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the.
meating, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately 1o the other members of the
agency. and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voling on @ measune which
‘would inure to his or har special private gain or loss, Each electad or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN fram knowingly voling on
a measure which would inwe io the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a govemment agancy) by whom he or she s refained
(inchuding the parent, subsidiary, of sibling organization of a principal by-mlch Moraheamnmh 1o the special private gain of loss of &
'ehllue oF 1o the special private gain or bss of a business associate. C agencies (CRAs) under
Sec, 163,356 or 163,357, F.5,, ando(mnfm!dmlmuﬂmmnhuwmam one=ote basis are not prohibited
fram voting in that capacity,
Furpt.lrpmsufmlnlaw a ‘relative” Inmdanaw the officer's father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-n-law,
and daughl law, A “business associate” means any persan o entily engaged in of camying on a business
Mammnﬁmwmuapmrmmm coowner of property, o corporale shareholder (whene the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange),

ELECTED OFFICERS:
In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publidy stating 1o the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting: and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by compleling and Hling this form with the person responsitle for recording the
minudes of the meeling, who should incomorate the form in the minudes.

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voling in the situations described above, you are nol prohibiled by Section 1123143 from otherwise
|participating in thess matters, Howaver, mmmulmmmumufwmﬂmmmw any attempl to influence the decision,
whathar orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your dinrection

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

= You must complete and file this form (belore making any altempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minules of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

EXHIBIT C
CONTRACT INFORMATION FORM

This firm is 1o disclose a conflict or polcul:al conﬂlct and (] sc:k nppmval ofa contract involving a conflict or
potential conflict of interest of board is required. Failure to provide
complete information may result in &sq)pmml ol‘l]wnomﬂcl

Barclay Harless . hereby centify the following information regarding a contract that
was awruved hy @ |wn-|l-wds (.JSI vole ufaquonm of Caueer'iwuw Hillsborough Pinellas (CSHP)  and
afier g the S1ate’s approval in compliance with section

445 00‘!'( 1y, Fhmd.n Statules.

Identification of all parties to the contract: Pinellas County Public Schools and CSHP
Contractor Name & Address: Pinellas County Public Schools - 301 Fourth Street. SW, Largo, FL 33779
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (727) 588-5006

Contract Number or Other ldentifying Information, if any:

Contract Term: thn Wil not .}

Value of the Contract with no txhﬂmam or renewals ammd sum_m

Value of the Contract with all and

Description of goods andlor services 10 be provided under the (unlnﬂ it Agewarment - 3420 85 A 5. 51 Pute, FL 33711
Method ofpmcnf:lmnt ﬂ:rm: contracted goods andfor services, if applicable:

Leases with ane 1o cost deliver services within the community.
Name of board member or employee whose conflict of interest required the board’s approval of the contract by
two-thirds (2/3) vote: \William "Mark® Hunt

The nature of the conflicting interest in the contract: Employee of the organization

The board member or cmployee with the conflict of interest ] did [_Jdid not (check onc) attend the

s, at which the board discussed or voted to approve the contract,
Ifthe holrd n_ber or employee with the conflict of interest the
subcommittee meetings. at which the board discussed or voted on the contract, the board member or
employee abstained from voting.

I further attest that the following is being provided with this form:

a A certified board membership roster listing all members on the board at the umc nl'llu: mu: on Ihc appm\al of
the contract with a vote tally indicating attendance or absence at the i B
and for those in attendance, the affirmative and negative voles and abstentions for each member.

b. Consistent with the procedures outlined in section 112.3143, Florida Statutes, the dated and executed conflict of
interest form that was submitted ot or before the board meeting(s) in which a vote related 1o the contract took
place, for board t ph who has any relationship with the vendor.

c a\dﬂflcoplyofﬂmrdxudpaﬂycamclmdmmms as applicable.

d Mumml-lon snppmmg the method of procurement of the related party contract, for contracts that require
process,

e A copy of the bonrd mﬂ:ung and commitiee meeting minutes that document the discussion and approval of the
related party contract (including the name of the contractor and the value of the contract). The minutes must
clearly reflect the verbal disclosure of the conflict during the meeting.

I cenify that the information above is true and correct.

Barclay Harless
of Board Chai { Vice Chai . Print Name

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

1 William Hunt . hereby disclose that on May2oth =00 2025
(a) A measure came or will come bafore my agency which (check one or more)

inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or koss of my business
inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,

X inured to the special gain or loss of __Pinelias County Public Schools by
whom | am retained; or

__ inured to the special gain or loss of  which
is the parant idiary, or sibling ization or of a principal which has retained me.

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:

Related party contract votes for Lease Agreement with Pinellas County Public Schools (St. Petersburg
Location - 3420 Bth Ave South, St. Petersburg, FL 33711).

W disch of specific ink would viclate or privilege pursuant 1o law or rules goveming atlomeys, a public officer,
who is also an attorney, myoomolywﬂnmooudmumloqu'mnumorlnlsmwdmmmmmeunumlhsmaway
as to provide the public with notice of the confict,

05/16/2025 i, s phant
Date Filed Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10.000.

EXHIBIT D
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OF
CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT
1, William “Mark” Hunt an employee of the board (circle one) hereby
disclose that I, myself /@@y employer f- my hum OR “Other” (describe)
(circle one or more) fit fi ially from the Jeseribed below:
Local Waorkforce Development Board: _CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas - Region 28
Contractor Name & Address: Pinellas County Public Schools - 301 Fourth Streel. SW, Largo, FL 33778
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (727) 588-6006
Description or Nature of Contract: Lease Agreement - 3420 8ih Ave S. 51 Pete, FL 33711
Description of Financial Benefir*: M
For pury of the above the followi: ! are made: The contractor’s principals** fowners***:
chcd( one)
have no relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the boand, OR
have a relative who is a member of the board or an emplovee of the board, whose name is:

The contractor’s principals®*/owners*** [¢ |is Dis not {check one) a member of the board. 1f applicable, the
arincipal’s/owner's name is: William "Mark” Hunt

L. Tiand it William "Mark" Hunt
Sig of Board Member/Employ Print Name
Doare

* “Benefit financially from a contract”™ means the special private financial gain 1o a member, a special private financial
m to any pnncrp-al which retains the member, the special private financial gain of the parent organization or
y of a cor principal which retains the member or the special private financial gain 1w any member's
relatives or business associate or to a board employee and such benefit is not remote or speculanve.

** “Principal” means an owner or high-level management employee with decision-making authority.

% “Owner” means a person having any ownership interest in the contractor.

NOTICE: CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REGARDING BOARD MEMBERS AND BOARD EMPLOYEES
MUST BE DISCLOSED PRIOR TO THE BOARDS DISCUSSION OR VOTING TO APPROVE THE
CZONTRACT. BOARD MEMBERS WHO BENEFIT FINANCIALLY OR BOARD MEMBERS OR
EMPLOYEES OF THE BOARD WHO HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CONTRACTING VENDOR
MUST ABSTAIN FROM VOTING DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME THE VOTES ARE CAST. AND THE
CONTRACT MUST BE APPROVED BY A TWO.THIRDS VOTE OF THE BOARD WHEN A HAS

{ ESTABLISHED. COMPLETION OF THIS FORM DOES NOT IN ANY WAY § 24 OR
SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE REQU P OF
SECTION 1123143, FLORIDA STATUTES, OR SECTION 101(f), WIOA




Related Party Lease Agreement:

St. Petersburg College amount not to exceed $160,000.

Belinthia Berry has been identified as having a conflict of interest and was
notified prior to the meeting.

Belinthia Berry verbally abstained.

Necessary related forms have been completed - Form 8B and Exhibits C &
D

The board discussed the continued use of two administrative offices in
Tampa and Clearwater, questioning the efficiency and financial impact of
maintaining both. One board member raised concerns about committing
another $160,000 for an additional year without evaluating consolidation
options, especially post-merger.

Keidrian Kunkel acknowledged that consolidation is under consideration
but emphasized sensitivity around staff impacts and the need for a
thoughtful process. While no immediate action has been taken, the
current Meridian lease runs through 2029.

Motion:

To approve for CSHP to enter into a lease agreement with St. Petersburg
College (Epi-Center) for a total not to exceed of $160,000 for the period
7/01/2025 to 6/30/2026, contingent on approval of FloridaCommerce.

Motion moved by Don Noble and motion seconded by Mercedes Young.
Motion carried.

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 17

25



FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)
* Acopy of the form must be provided immediately o the other members of the agency.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
@ measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a govemment agency) by whom he or she is retained
(incheding the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); 1o the special private gain or loss of a
refative; or to the special private gain or lbss of a business of o (CRAs) under
Sec, 163,356 or 163,357, F.5., anduﬂ'esm:“ndapemlmlEmdmmmmamﬂu&mhﬂammtmmﬁd
from vating in that capacity,

Far ourooses of this law. a “relative” -nduoss orly the officer's rnlmw mothar, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sistar, fathes-in-law,
, and d

gh A “business " means any person or entity engaged in or camying on a business
property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation

entenprise mm the olliuaf asa narlnot joint ventures, coowner of
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

ELECTED OFFICERS:
In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publidly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting: and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and fling this form with the person responsitle for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Akhough you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohiblted by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
jparticipating in these matters, Howevers, you mus! disdlose the nature of the conflict before making any atternpt lo influence the dacision,
‘whathar arally or in writing and whathar mada by you or al your dinection,

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEMN

*  You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Conlinued on page 2)

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MICOLE NAME TRANE CF BOARID, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE . Tne fom s fou putlich st e o f the form Is fled
Berry. Belinthia CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas Workforce Board — icy at e naxt mesting a —
MAILING ADDRESS e “nsxg:-lmo %ﬁwmm AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING
4350 W. Cypre: Suite lisborough enE ™ . SR
Y 28 Staet 850 z acmy BCOUNTY O OTHER LOCAL AGENCY + You must dischase orally the nature of your conflct in the measure before participating.
Tampa, Florida 33607 AL CF POLITICAL SUSCH N . Ymmuslomvphw:ha(mmanﬂlﬁdmhm15daysaihrlrnmmnomrammmepaﬁuﬂmbhlurmdlngmmdm
TATE G WHICH VOTE GOCURRED H ! and Pinellas meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes, A copy of the form must be provided i o the ather of the
O ELECTME W APPOINTIVE agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.
WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST
ms{ofmmfuusebyonypersonmumemnlymorolherlomiMo!wmmanunapmlmmofelemdmam.muml I Belinthia Berry . hereby disclose that on May 29th 20 25
‘autharity, It applies o of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Socﬁon 112.3143 Florica Statutes, (a) A measure came or will come befare my agency which (check one or more)
Your responsibidities under the law when faced with voling on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending — Inured to my special private gain orloss;
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position, For this reason, please pay close atlention to the instructions on this form before inured to the special gain or koss of my business
pleting and the form.
L i g __ nured to the special gain of loss of my relative, £
X inured to the special gain or loss of __ SLF Callege by

whom | am retained; or
inured to the special gain or loss of , which
s the parent or sibling ization or of a principal which has retained me.
(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as Tollows:
Related party contract votes for Lease Agreement with 5t. Petersburg College (EpiCenter location -13805 58th St N,
Clearwater, FL 33760).

W disch of specific inf would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer,
‘whao is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with nolice of the conflict,

05/16/2025
Date Fled

Sulatton 5
-z

Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

EXHIBIT C
CONTRACT INFORMATION FORM

This form is to disclose a conflict or potential conflict and to seck approval ot’a conl.racl involving a conflict or
potential conflict of interest of board bers or employees. All d is required. Failure to provide
complete information may result in disapproval of the contract.

I, Barclay Harless . hereby cenify the following information regarding a contract that
was approved b)r a lwo-lhm!s (2!3] vote ofa quorum of CarcerSource Hillsborough Pinellas (CSHP) and

will be ly after receiving the State’s approval in compliance with section
445.007(11), Flmd.a Statutes.

Identification of all parties to the contract: St. Petersburg College and CSHP

Contractor Name & Address: St. Petersburg College (SPC) - 13805 58th St N, Clearwater, FL 33760
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (727) 3414279

Contract Number or Other Identifying Information, if any:

Contract Term: thru (Will not auto- )
Value of the Contract with no ions or 1 1sed:  $160,000
Value of the Contract with all ions and I ised: WA

Deseription of goods and/or services to be provided under the Contract: Lease Agrsmant . 13005 588 St K. Clearwster. FL 33760
Method of procurement for the contracted goods andfor services, if npplicablc

Leases with instituti and izath are y 1o cost effectively deliver within the

MName of board member or cmployv:: whose conflict of interest requurod the board’s approval of the contract hy
two-thirds (2/3) vote: Belinthia Berry

The nature of the conflicting interest in the ployee of the

The buurd Inl:mbcr uranpluycc with the conflict nl‘mlm:sl[:dm [:ldud not (check one) anend the
meetings, al which the board discussed or voted to appm\re Ihc contract.
If the bnaﬂl mtmber or employee with the conflict of | ded the i

subcommitiee meetings, at which the board discussed or voted on the the board ber or
employee abstained from voting.

I further attest that the following is being provided with this form:
a. A centified board munb:rshlp roster Ilsung all members on the board at the time ofl.hc vo(c on lhc appmval of

the contract with a vote tally indi 2 or ab: at the (), i 2

and for those in i the affi ive and votes and ak ions for cach memt

b. Consi with the il lined in section 112.3143, Florida Statutes, the dated and executed conflict of

interest form that was submitted at or before the board meeting(s) in which a vote related to the contract took

place, for board member/femployee who has any relationshi with tllc ing vendor.

c. A drafl copy of the related party and i bl

d. Documcnmnum snpporung the method of procurement nl'th: related party contract, for contracts that require
process.

e A copy of the board iz and that d the di ion and apy 1 of the
related party contract (including the name of the contractor and the value of the contract), The minutes must
clearly reflect the verbal disclosure of the conflict during the meeting.

1 certify that the information above is true and correct.

Barclay Harless
Si of Board Chairy Print Name

{ Vice Chai -

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

EXHIBIT D
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OF
CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT

1 Belinthia an employee of the board (circle one) hereby
disclose that 1, m,sdff-!m, bus:lu:ﬁ.l’ i 2/ OR *Other” (describe),

{circle one or more) could benefit financially from the contract described below:
Local Workforce Development Board: _CareerSource Hilsborough Pinelas - Region 28
Contractor Name & Address: St Petersburg College (SPC) - 13805 58th 5t N, Clearwaler, FL 33760
Contractor Contact Phone Number, (727) 3414279
Dieseription or Nature of Contract: Lease Agreemant - (13805 58th St N, Clearwater, FL 33760)
Description of Financial Benefic®: of
For purposes of the above contract the following disclosures are made: The contractor's principals** fowners***:

check onc)
Ehw: no relative who is a member of the board or an emplovee of the board, OR
have a relative wha is 2 member of the boand or an employee of the board, whose name is:

The contractor’s principals** fowners*** [#]is [ Jis not (check one) a member of the board. If applicable, the
principal’s/owner’s name is: Belinthia Berry

i Belinthia Berry
Sigs of Board Member/Employ Print Name
05/16/2025
Date

* “Benefit financially from a contract™ means the special private financial gain to a member, a special private financial
gain to any principal which retains the member, the special private financial gain of the parent organization or
subsidiary of a corporate principal which retains the member or the special private financial gain to any member’s
relaives or business associate or to a board employee and such benefit is not remote or spu:u!mvr

** “Principal” means an owner or high-level o il >y with decisi king

**% SOwmer” means a person having any hi

p interest in the

NOTICE: CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REGARDING BOARD MEMBERS AND BOARD EMPLOYEES
MUST BE DISCLOSED PRIOR TO THE BOARD'S DISCUSSION OR VOTING TO APPROVE THE
CONTRACT. BOARD MEMBERS WHO BENEFIT FINANCIALLY OR BOARD MEMBERS OR
EMPLOYEES OF THE BOARD WHO HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CONTRACTING VENDOR
MUST ABSTAIN FROM VOTING DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME THE VOTES ARE CAST, AND THE
CONTRACT MUST BE APPROVED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF THE BOARD WHEN A QUORUM HAS
BEEN ESTABLISHED. COMPLETION OF THIS FORM DOES NOT IN ANY WAY SUPERS OR
SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE REQUIREM OF
SECTION 1123143, FLORIDA STATUTES, OR SECTION 101(f), WIOA.

18

26




Related Party Lease Agreement:

St. Petersburg College amount not to exceed $1,100.

Belinthia Berry has been identified as having a conflict of interest and was

notified prior to the meeting.

Belinthia Berry verbally abstained.

Necessary related forms have been completed - Form 8B and Exhibits C &

D

Motion:

To approve CSHP to enter into a lease agreement with St. Petersburg

College (Tarpon Springs) for a total not to exceed of $1,100 for the period
7/01/2025 to 6/30/2026, with notification sent to FloridaCommerce

Motion moved by Michael Jalazo and motion seconded by Mercedes

Young. Motion carried.

FORM 8B  MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)
= Acopy of the form must be provided immediately 1o the other members of the agency.
= Tha form must be read publicly at the naxt meeting after the form is filed.
IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
* ‘You must dischose orally the nature of your canflict in the measure before parficipating.

+ You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
maeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes, A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other membaers of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

LAST MAME—FIFET MAME—MIDOLE NANE NAME CF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
Berry, Belinthia CareerSource Hillshorough Pinellas Workforce Board
MAILING ADORESS THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION. AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
4350 W. Cypress Steet Suite 850 Hillsborough WHICH | SERVE IS A UNIT OF
¥t COUNTY ooy WCOUNTY O OTHER LOCAL AGENGY
Tampa, Florida 33607 TAWAE GF POLITICAL SUDOR [SION
['GATE DN WHICH VOTE DCCURRED I-Yils . h and Pinedlas Cous
U ELECTMVE W APPOINTIVE
WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city. or other local level nl government on an appointed or elected board, counci,
commission, authority, or commitiee. It applies 1o members of advisory and y bodies who are with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112,3143, Florida Statutes,

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voling on 8 measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greally depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close aftention to the instructions on this form before
completing and fiing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voling on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or less, Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a govemmant agency) by whom ha or she is retained
(inchuding the parent, subsiciary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he o she Is retained). to tha special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or kss of @ business associate, Ci o agencies (CRASs) under
Sec. 163,356 or 163,357, F.S,, and officers of independant special tax districis ehebed on a one-acre, one-vole basis are not prohibited
fram voting in that capacity.
Fur purnoses of this law, a “refative” includes only the officar’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
law, and daught daw, A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or camying on a business
enterprise wnu\ the Mlicu as a panner, joint veniurer, coowner of propery, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock cnmnmel-

ELECTED OFFICERS:
In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disdlose the conflict

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publidy stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you ane
abstaining from voting: and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and flling this form with the person responsitle for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorparate the form in the menutes.

APPOINTED OFFICERS:
Although you must abstain from voting in the siluatons described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

| i Berry . hereby disclose that on May 29th .20 25

(@) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more)
inured to my special private gain or loss;
inured to the special gain or koss of my business

Iinured to the special gain or bss of my relative, 5
% inured to the special gain or lss of __ St g Callege by
whom | am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of . which
s the parent iiary, or sibling ization or idiary of a principal which has retained me.,

{b) Tha measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting intarest in the measure is as follows:

Related party contract votes for Lease Agreement with St. Petersburg College (Tarpon location - 600 E Klosterman

Rd, Tarpon Springs, FL 34689)

It disch of specific inf would violate v or priviege pursuani o law or nies govemning attorneys, a public officer,
who is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interes! in such a way
as 1o provide the public with notice of the conflict.

05/16/2025 Pubaeta B

participating in these matters, However, you must disdose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to infuence the decision,
whather orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

+ You must complele and file this form (before making any sttempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meating, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 88« EFF, 112013 166
Adapled by reference in Rule 34.7.010(1)1), AL,

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

Date Filed Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT. DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY. REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10.000.

CEFORM!B EFF.H-’2|]‘J PAGE 2

19
27




EXHIBIT C
CONTRACT INFORMATION FORM

This form is to disclose a conflict or potential conflict and to seek app
potential conflict of interest of board bers or employees. All
complete information may result in disapproval of the contract.

| of a contract involving a conflict or
ted information is required. Failure to provide

I, Barclay Harless . hereby centify the following information regarding a contract that
was approved by a two-thirds [J3] vole ol'n quorum of CarcerSource Hillsborough Pinellas (CSHP)  and

will be 1 and impl ly after receiving the State’s approval in compliance with section
445.007(11), Florida Statutes.

Identification of all parties to the contract: St. Petersburg College and CSHP

Contractor Name & Address: St. Petersburg College (SPC) - 13805 58th St N, Clearwater, FL 33760

Contractor Contact Phone Number: (727) 341-4279

Contract Number or Other Identifying Information, if any:

Contract Term: 7/01/2025 thru 6/30/2026 (Will not auto-renew.)

Value of the Contract with no extensions or renewals exercised:  §1,100

Value of the Contract with all extensions and renewals exercised: wa

Description of goods and/or services to be provided under the Contract: Less sgmman - 600 £ resuman i, Taren Sornga, FL 3088
Method of procurement for the contracted goods and/or services, if applicable:

Leases with institutions and ions are ¥ to cost eff ly deliver services within the community.
Name of board member or employee whose conflict of interest required the board’s approval of the contract by

two-thirds (2/3) vole: Bglinthia Berry

The nature of the conflicting interest in the contract: Employee of the organization

The bomd mcmher or mplnycc with the conflict cfmtmﬁt:l did D]ld not (check one) attend the

i ittee meetings, at which the board di d or voted to ppi the

If the bonrd member or employee with the conflict of interest ded the ing(s), including
subcommittee meetings, at which the board discussed or voted on the the board ber or
employee abstained from voting.

I further attest that the following is being provided with this form:
a. A certified board membership roster hqmg all members on the board at the time of the vote on the approval of

the contract with a vote tally indi or ab: at the ing(s), includi
and for those in dance, the affi ive and negative votes and ab ions for each ber.
b. Consi with the proced lined in section 112.3143, Florida S the dated and d conflict of

interest form that was submitted at or before the board meeting(s) in which a vote related to the contract took
place, for board ber/empl, who has any relationship with the ¢ g vendor,

<. A draft copy of the related party contract and amendments, as applicable.

d. Documentation supporting the method of procurement of the related party contract, for contracts that require
competitive selection / procurement process.

¢. A copy of the board ing and ¢ that d the di ion and apy | of the
related party contract tnru.]udmg the name of the n.onlraunr and the value of the contract). The minutes must
clearly reflect the verbal disclosure of the conflict during the meeting.

I certify that the information above is true and correct.

Barclay Harless

Signature of Board Chairperson / Vice Chairperson®* Print Name

Date

* Must be certified and attested to by the board’s Chair or Vice Chair.

EXHIBIT D
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OF
CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT

1, Belinthia Bery an emplovee of the board (circle one) hereby

disclose that 1, my: u-zr;-v my I;uslncss ; m / OR “Other” (describe)

(circle one or more) could benefit fi lly from the

Local Workforce Development Board: _CareerSource Hilsbarough Pinellas - Region 28

Contractor Name & Address: St (SPC) - 13805 58th St N. Clearwater, FL 33760
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (727) 3414279

fescribed below:

Description or Nawre of Contract: Lease Ag -GO0E Rd, Tarpon Springs, FL 34689
Description of Financial Benefit*: _Employee of organizaion

For purposes of the above contract the following disclosures are made: The contractor’s principals*™ fowners***:
(check one)
E_huw no relative who is a member of the board or an emplovee of the board, OR

| have a relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, whose name is:

The contractor’s principals®® fowners*** [¥]is [ Jis not (check one) a member of the board. I applicable, the
principal’s/owner’s name is: Belinthia Berry

Fulathon. Harsy Belinthia Berry
Signature of Board Member/Emplovee Print Name
05/16/2025
Dhate

* “Benefit financially from a contract” means the special private financial gain o a2 member, a special private financial
gain to any principal which retains the member, the special private financial gain of the parent organization or
subsidiary of a corporate principal which retains the member or the special private financial gain o any member’s
relatives or business associate or to a board employee and such benefit is not remote or speculative.

** “Principal™ means an owner or high-level management employee with decision-making authonry.

=** “Owner” means a person having any ownership interest in the contractor.

NOTICE: CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REGARDING BOARD MEMBERS AND BOARD EMPLOYEES
DISCLOSED PRIOR TO THE BOARD'S DISCUSSION OR VOTING TO APPROVE THE
BOARD MEMBERS WHO BENEFIT FINANCIALLY OR BOARD MEMBERS OR
{ES OF THE BOARD WHO HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CONTRACTING VENDOR
MUST ABSTAIN FROM VOTING DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME THE VOTES ARE CAST, AND THE
CONTRACT MUST BE APPROVED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF THE BOARD WHEN A QUORUM HAS
B ESTABLISHED. COMPLETION OF THIS FORM DOF OT IN ANY WAY SUPERSEDE OR
SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF
SECTION 1123143, FLORIDA STATUTES, OR SECTION 101(f), WIOA.

Related Party Sublease Agreement:
Hispanic Chamber of Commerce amount not to exceed $12,048.00

Mercedes Young has been identified as having a conflict of interest and

was notified prior to the meeting.

Mercedes Young verbally abstained.

Necessary related forms have been completed - Form 8B and Exhibits C &

D

Motion:

To approve CSHP to enter into a sublease agreement with Hispanic
Chamber of Commerce for a total not to exceed of $12,048 for the period
7/01/2025 to 6/30/2027, contingent on approval of FloridaCommerce

Motion moved by Michael Jalazo and motion seconded by Gary Hartfield.

Motion carried.

Minutes generated by OnBoard.

20
28



EXHIBIT D
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OF
CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT

LMescedes Young a Ggard membep
disclose that I, myulff@ my busmm /4 g b/ OR “Other” (descril

(circle one or more) could benefit financially from the contract described below:
Local Workforce Development Board: CareerSource Pinellas -

an employee of the board (circle one) hereby

_CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas - Region 28
[ MName & Add Hispanic Chamber of Commerce - Tampa Bay, 711 E | Ave Ste 224, Tampa FL 33502
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (813) 867-3550
Description or Nature of Contract: Hipari Chamter o = spaca located a4 0215 N. Flordn Ave, Tampa 33612
Description of Financial Benefir*: President of organization
For pug of the above the following disclosures are made: The contractor’s principals** fowners***:

check one)
have no relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, OR
have a relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, whose name is:

Thc mnmnur s pnnclpn]s“fcwncrs“‘ -j.s ]:l_u not (check one) a member of the board. 1f applicable, the
's/owner's name is: Msrcedes Young

EXHIBIT C
CONTRACT INFORMATION FORM

This form is to disclose a conflict orpolcnllal conl‘lu‘.t ald 1o seck Ipprwal ofa contract mvol\nn,g a conflict or
potential conflict of interest of board All req is required. Failure to provide
complete information may result in d:sappmval of the contract.

1. Barclay Harless. . hereby certify the following information regarding a contract that
was approved by a mlhuds (ZB} vole efl quorum of CamrSmme Hlllsborougl'l Pinellas (CSHP)  and
and i

will be 1y after i the State’s | in li with section
445.007(11), Florida Statutes.

PP

Identification of all parties to the contract: Hispanic Chamber of Commerce - Tampa Bay and CSHP
Contractor Name & Address: Hispanic Chamber of Commerce - Tampa Bay. 711 E Henderson Ave St 224, Tampa FL 33602
Contractor Contact Phone Number: (813) 867-3550

Contract Number or Other Identifying Information, if any: N/A

Contract Term: 07/01/2025 thru 3072027

Value of the Contract with no or il ised: 35024 (annual)

Value of the Contract with all ions and ised: s12.048
Dcsurptmofswdsand‘urstwncslobcpwvldodwﬂcrﬂowmt
Method of procurement for the contracted goods andfor services, if applicable:

NiA.

Name of board member or employee whose conflict of interest required the board’s approval of the contract by
two-thirds (2/3) vole: Mercedes Young

“The nature of the conflicting interest in the contract: President of the organization

Mercedes Young The boald member or employee with the omﬂlcl efmlm:sth:d I:h:d not (check onc) attend the
Print Name at hd!lhcboarddlscussodormodloapwwcmecmm
lflhebolrdmberwewphyummmnlhwm ded the
' - T suhmwuiﬂeemeﬁmﬂw&*!hebwﬂl&meﬁwmwwthemtrm.thvboudmmberw
0, // '@?é ploy ined from voting.
Date

* “Benefit financially from a contract” means the special private financial gain to a member, a special private financial
gain to any principal which retains the member, the special private financial gain of the parent organization or

bsidiary of a cory principal which retains the membet or the special private financial gain to any ber's
relatives m' business associate or to a board employee and such benefit is not remote or spcculltnr:.
** “Principal” means an owner or high-level 2 1y ! with decision-

#** “Orwner” means a person having any ownership interest in the contractor.

NOTICE: CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REGARDING BOARD MEMBERS AND BOARD EMPLOYEES
MUST BE DISCLOSED PRIOR TO THE BOARD'S DISCUSSION OR VOTING TO APPROVE THE
CONTRACT. BOARD MEMBERS WHO BENEFIT FINANCIALLY OR BOARD MEMBERS OR
EMPLOYEES OF THE BOARD WHO HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CONTRACTING VENDOR
MUST ABSTAIN FROM VOTING DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME THE VOTES ARE CAST, AND THE
CONTRACT MUST BE APPROVED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF THE BOARD WHEN A QUORUM HAS
BEEN ESTABLISHED. COMPLETION OF THIS FORM DOES NOT IN ANY WAY SUPERSEDE OR
SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF
SECTION 1123143, FLORIDA STATUTES, OR SECTION 101(f), WIOA.

FORM 8B  MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME —MIDOLE NAME NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
Young, Mercedes CarserSource Hillsborough Pinellas Workforce Board
MAAILING ADDRESS. THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
4350 W. Cypress Steet Suite 850 Hill g NUSIT.CF
i —n oy W COUNTY 11 OTHER LOCAL AGENGY
Tampa. Florida 33607 NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVESION:
T Hillsharough and Pinellas Cou:
J ELECTVE W APPONTIVE
WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form Is for use by any persen sanving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or commitiee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes,

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voling on @ measure in which you have & confiict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whethes you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close altention io the instrucicns on this form bafora
completing and fling tha form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, uouurhcalwmcmmmmsmnrmmvw\gunnmm
‘would inure to his or her spacial private gain or loss. Each elected of appointad local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from
ummmmmmmmgmwmdawm(mm-mwwmvuumhm
the parant, or sibling “GNWWMMNﬂIlehNMWMWMuIa
miunve:alunuspaddpumuwmrhsdabuﬂmm agencies (Cl
Sec. 163.356 or 162,357, FS,, ammdiWMMMMNam olmbndsmnulprmm
from volting in that capacity,
For purposes of this law, a "relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughler-in-low. A "business associate”™ means any person or entily engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint ventuner, coownar of praperty, or corporale shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

ELECTED OFFICERS:
In addilion to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voling, and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Althaugh you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Saction 112.3143 from olherwise
participating in these malters, However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision,
whather orally or in wriling and whather mada by you or at your direction,

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

* You must complate and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 88 - EFF. 1172013 PANE §

1 further attest that the following is being provided with this form:

a. A certified board membership roster listing all members on the board at the ||mcofl||c vel: on Ihc appmvll of
the contract with a vote tally indicating attendance or absence at the i i
and for those in attendance, the affirmative and negative votes and abstentions for each member.

b. Consistent with the procedures outlined in section 112.3143, Florida Statutes, the dated and executed conflict of
interest form that was submitted at or before the board meeting(s) in which a vote related o the contract took
place, for board member/employee who has any relationship with the contracting vendor,

¢ A draft copy of the related party contract and amendments, as applicable.

d. Dy P g the method of p of the related party contract, for contracts that require
eiitive selaclion 7
c.nmpyoflh:boaldmetlingandmmimmuingmiumdml‘ the di: ion and approval of the

related party contract (including the name of the contractor and the value of the contract). The minutes must
clearly reflect the verbal disclosure of the conflict during the meeting.

1 certify that the information above is true and correct.

Barclay Harless
Signature of Board Chairperson / Vice Chairperson® Print Name

Date

* Must be centified and attested to by the board’s Chair or Vice Chair.

APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

« Acopy of the form must be provided immediately 1o tha other membars of the agency.

+ The form must ba read publicly at the next meeting after the foem s fled,

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
+ You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measura before paricipating,

* You must complate the form and file it within 15 days afier the vole occurs with the persan responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, whe must incorporate the form in the minutes, A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other mambers of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly al the next mesting after the form ks filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

I Young . hereby disclose that on May 29th .20 25 :
(@) A measure cama or will come bafora my agancy which (check ene or more)
Inured 1o my spocial private gain o loss;

___ Inured 1o the special gain or loss of my business associale,
___ lnured 1o the special gain or loss of my relative, ;
% inwred 1o the special gain or loss of Hispanic Chamber of C. Tampa Bay by

whom | am retained; or
— nured 1o the special gain or loss of + which
s the parent or sibling o y of which has retained ma.
(b} The measure befora my agency and the nature of my conflicling interest in the measure is as follows:
Related party contract votes for Hispanic Chamber of Ci Tampa Bay to sub-lease space from CSHP at the

Tampa Center located at 9215 N, Florida Ave, Tampa FL 33612,

I disclosure of specific Information would violata confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules goveming atiomeys, a public officer,
whao is also an attormay, mary comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way
as to provide the public with nolice of the conflict.

Date Filed

Vi ly 44 - 202 3/4@‘4@ @a/:vw - |

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRE 29 E
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: i,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, RE t
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000,

CE FORM 88 - EFF. 112013 PAGE 2
‘Adopled by relerance in Rule 34-7.010{1)fL FAC.



K.  Training Provider and Programs (Presenters: Melissa Carroll)

Motion:

To approve Coding Clarified Academy’s new training provider application to
include their respective training program and CNA Training and Testing Center
dba Career Training Institute application for the two new training programs for
inclusion on CSHP’s ETPL.

Motion moved by Don Noble and motion seconded by John Howell. Motion
carried.

L.  Schedule of Operations (Presenters: Michelle Zieziula)

Motion:
To approve the CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas Schedule of Operations.

Motion moved by Michael Jalazo and motion seconded by Brian Nathan. Motion
carried.

M.  CSHP Policies (Presenters: Michelle Schultz)
1. Eligible Training Provider List

Motion:
To approve the Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL) Policy

Motion moved by Mark Hunt and motion seconded by Don Noble. Motion
carried.

2. One Stop Operator

Motion:
To approve the One Stop Operator Policy.

Motion moved by Mark Hunt and motion seconded by Dr. Rebecca Sarlo.
Motion carried.

VIIl.  Committee Reports
A.  Finance / Audit Committee (Presenters: Don Noble)

Chair Don Noble reported that the committee met on May 22nd and approved
the action items that were presented and approved at today’s Board meeting.

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 22



Workforce Solutions Committee

Chair, Scott Brooks reported that the Workforce Committee met on May 2nd.
The committee reviewed and approved updates to the Eligible Training
Provider List (ETPL) policy. One new training provider, Coding Clarified
Academy, and its program in Professional Medical Coding were approved.

The committee has initiated the development of a training provider program
scorecard, with plans to present a finalized version at the next Board meeting.
Lastly, the committee reviewed the REACH and Primary Indicators Performance
Reports.

Youth Development Committee

The Youth Committee has not met during this period since the last Board
meeting.

IX. Information Items

Due to time constraints, the information items were not reviewed during the meeting
but are available in the agenda packet for reference.

A.

m U 0 ®

Training Program Outcome Report (Presenters: Chad Kunerth)
WIOA Primary Indicators of Performance: PY 24-25 Q2

Reach Metric Review PY24-25 Q2 (Presenters: Chad Kunerth)
Marketing and Public Relations Update (Presenters: Doug Tobin)

Expenditure Reports for the Period Ending March 31, 2025 (Presenters: Sheila
Doyle)

Education and Industry Consortium Quarterly Report

X.  Open Discussion

Xl.  Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 12:00pm.

Minutes prepared by Tammy Stahlgren, Executive Administrative Assistant.

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 23

31



VN

W CareerSource

; ’ TAMPA BAY

Information Item

Hope Florida Program Review & Success Story
Empowering Lives. Strengthening Communities

Overview

Launched on September 9, 2021, by First Lady Casey DeSantis, the Hope Florida initiative was
designed to create pathways to prosperity for individuals facing unique life challenges. The
program brings together state agencies, the private sector, and faith-based organizations to
help Floridians overcome employment barriers and achieve long-term economic stability.

Who Does Hope Florida Serve?

Hope Florida serves a diverse range of individuals navigating significant life transitions. This
includes public assistance recipients, single parents, youth aging out of foster care, justice-
involved youth, Florida veterans, and many others facing obstacles to employment and self-
sufficiency.

Success Story: From Barrier to Breakthrough

A powerful example of this initiative’s impact is the story of Tominique James, a determined
individual who overcame significant employment barriers. With guidance from Hope Florida
Navigator Andres Baez and support from a committed employer partner, Tominique received a
job offer from CareerSource Tampa Bay (CSTB)—where she now contributes as a valued
team member.

Her inspiring journey was featured across multiple platforms:
« Highlighted during a press conference with Governor Ron DeSantis
e Featured in the Tampa Bay Business Journal
o Shared widely on CSTB’s and Hope Florida’s social media channels

This collaboration illustrates the tangible impact of the Hope Florida initiative—empowering job
seekers and strengthening the local workforce by connecting businesses with resilient, capable
individuals.

The following presentation highlights CSTB’s continued support of the Hope Navigator Initiative,
showcases the success of public-private collaboration, and demonstrates how this innovative
approach is transforming lives across the Tampa Bay region.

32



HOPE

=\ PATHWAY TO PROSPERITY

HOPE FLORIDA INITIATIVE

A Pathway to Prosperity, Economic Self-Sufficiency, and Hope.

areerSource

F ’ %AM PA BAY

N\

Who does Hope Florida serve?

= Public assistance recipients.

= Single parents.

= Youth aging out of foster care.

« Juvenile justice youth.

- Florida veterans, among many others.

FLORIDA

CarserSource

F ’ TAMPA BAY

What Is a Hope Florida Employer?

It is a company that has agreed to support Hope Florida by providing
employment opportunities to participants facing unique employment

barriers. CSTB has collaborated with this partnership by extending a
job offer to our fellow co-worker Tominique James.

HOPE
. FLORIDA

CareerSource
PA B

&
F’TAM A BAY

oo s

o
P8 Fima L

HOPE FLORIDA

Spearheaded by First Lady Casey
DeSantis on September 9, 2021.
The initiative partners with private
companies to collaborate on
available employment opportunities,
helping Floridians overcome the
barrier to finding employment.

HOPE

FLORIDA

resrSource

[ &
;’TAMF'A BAY

CSTB Services - Resources

Job Training- WIOQA.
Employability Training — Workshops.
+  Professional Attire.
+ Job Search/Recruiting Assistance.
«  Veterans Services to eligible veterans.
+  General guidance to community partners to address specific needs.

MANATEE SCHOOL COMMITS
10 MAJOR LAR PROJECT

. N <
. .} TO OPPORTUNITY.
. T —

oS st

Success Story Video Produced by the CSTB Marketing Team

Tominique James

33



Governor DeSantis Press Conference May 2025

CSF President & CEO Adrienne Johnston, Tominique James,
Saleema Bennett, Doug Tobin, and Andres Baez.

Questions?

HOPE

=\ PATHWAY TO PROSPERITY

FFFFFFFFFF

34



CAREERSOURCE TAMPA BAY
EDUCATION AND INDUSTRY CONSORTIUM]
QUARTERLY REPORT

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

Report quarter: Q4 - PY 24/25

Date of meeting: _ June 18, 2025

Report prepared by: _Tammy Stahigren

Local workforce development board contact: __Tammy Stahlgren__ Date: June 16, 2025

B. ATTENDANCE

Present: Organization Industry or Contact Information
Yes/No Education
Organization
Tony Brown Yes Tampa Bay EDC Industry tbrown@tampabayedc.com
Amelia Campbell Yes Pinellas County EDC Industry acampbell@pinellas.gov
, Hillsborough County . .
Nadia Combs No Public Schools Education nadia.combs@hcps.net
Christina Davenport Yes JMI Resource Industry christina@jmiresource.com
Melissa Ebanks No Dunn & Co. Industry ebanks@dunn-co.com
Mark Koulianes Yes IL:JIrcw)l;;g;sﬂy 3 o Education mgkoulianos@usf.edu
John Meeks Yes Hlllsboroggh Education jmeeks@hccfl.edu
Community College

35


mailto:tbrown@tampabayedc.com
mailto:acampbell@pinellas.gov
mailto:nadia.combs@hcps.net
mailto:christina@jmiresource.com
mailto:ebanks@dunn-co.com
mailto:mgkoulianos@usf.edu
mailto:jmeeks@hccfl.edu

Present: Organization Industry or Contact Information
Yes/No Education
Organization

Jakub Prokop, Pinellas Technical College .
PH.D. Yes Clearwater Campus Education PROKOPJ@pcsb.org
Clara Reynolds Yes Crisis Center Industry creynolds@crisiscenter.com
Suzanne Ricci No Computer Coach Education suzanne@computercoach.com
Paul Toomey No Geographic Solutions, Inc. | Industry PToomey@geosolinc.com

Others Present

(Not a member on the Consortium)

Saleema Bennett,

CareerSource Tampa Bay

Dr. Byron Clayton

CareerSource Tampa Bay

Jason Druding

CareerSource Tampa Bay

Keidrian Kunkel,
President & CEO

CareerSource Tampa Bay

Chad Kunerth

CareerSource Tampa Bay

Anna Munro

CareerSource Tampa Bay

Tammy Stahlgren

CareerSource Tampa Bay

April Torregiante

CareerSource Tampa Bay

Tameka Austin

FloridaCommerce

36



mailto:PROKOPJ@pcsb.org
mailto:creynolds@crisiscenter.com
mailto:suzanne@computercoach.com
mailto:PToomey@geosolinc.com

Others Present
(not a member on the Consortium)

Chritina Nelson FloridaCommerce

Vamonde Smith FloridaCommerce

B. SUMMARY REPORT

.  Welcome

The meeting began with participant introductions, both in person and online. Mark
welcomed new member Tony Brown to the consortium

1. Discussion Items
A.  Sector Focused Solutions
1. Healthcare

Healthcare Workforce Discussion

The discussion focused on the healthcare workforce in the Tampa Bay
area, identifying registered nurses and diagnostic medical sonographers
as high-growth occupations. Recent legislative changes allowing LPN-to-
RN programs were highlighted, along with local healthcare partners’
willingness to hire registered nurses without degrees.

Challenges in securing clinical internships for nursing students were
addressed, emphasizing the need for alternative placement solutions
and potential financial incentives for preceptors.

The conversation highlighted the complexities of healthcare workforce
development and the necessity for collaborative solutions.

2. Manufacturing

Manufacturing Workforce Discussion

1. Advanced Manufacturing Skills & Workforce Challenges

The group discussed challenges in defining “advanced manufacturing”
and emphasized the need for specialized training, particularly in
operating and programming CNC machines. Concerns were raised

37



about Gen Z’s reluctance to pursue manufacturing careers due to
common misconceptions and lack of awareness about modern industry
demands.

2. Smart Manufacturing Innovation & Workforce Development

A partnership between the Tampa Bay EDC and USF to establish the
Smart Manufacturing Innovation Institute was highlighted, with an
emphasis on the need for wraparound services to support workforce
development. Barriers such as socioeconomic challenges in student
recruitment were noted. Local manufacturers are open to internships,
and a veteran-focused initiative is supporting entry-level opportunities
in the industry.

3. Manufacturing Education & Robotics

The impact of robotics on the workforce was discussed, with
observations that expected job displacement in recycling facilities has
not occurred. The importance of educating both students and parents
on the realities of modern manufacturing was stressed to help combat
outdated perceptions and attract new talent.

4. Career ldentification & Marketing Strategies

The use of tools like the Holland Code to help individuals identify career
strengths and interests was recommended. A proposal was made to
integrate such assessments into workforce programs. Additionally, a
marketing strategy featuring dynamic video spotlights on
manufacturing careers was suggested to engage younger
demographics.

5. Gen Z Career Perceptions

Key factors influencing Gen Z’s hesitation toward manufacturing
careers include a desire for task variety and preference for clean,
positive work environments. Outdated perceptions ranked lower in
concern. The importance of social responsibility messaging was noted
as a way to better connect with this audience, with a media campaign
in development to reflect these themes.

6. Employment Trends & Sector Analysis

An overview of employment in Hillsborough County showed 139,614
jobs with a 1.1% growth rate for 2023-2024. High-demand fields
include construction and healthcare, with healthcare wages exceeding
the national average. The aging workforce across these sectors was
identified as a growing concern.

38



7. Al's Impact on Employment

The implications of Al on the workforce were discussed, noting
potential job losses in roles like customer service. However, Al also
presents opportunities for new job creation in other areas. Examples
were shared of companies successfully integrating Al while achieving
business growth, despite workforce reductions.

[ll.  Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL) (Presenters: Chad Kunerth)

The ETPL, which is available online for review, was shared as an informational item

IV.  Information Items
A.  Targeted Sector Industry Reports (Presenters: Chad Kunerth)

The presentation provided a high-level overview of job sectors in Hillsborough
and Pinellas counties, focusing on growth, average earnings, and employment
statistics. Key sectors include transportation, healthcare, and finance.
Challenges include labor market data collection and the potential impact of Al
on jobs. The need for reskilling and adapting to technological advancements
was emphasized. Discussions covered potential impacts of job shifting towards
Al, with an opportunity for workforce development and leveraging
demographic changes to address workforce gaps.

Summary:

Transportation and Construction: 139,614 jobs with 1.1% growth and average
earnings of $77,000, which is 3% below national average. Key roles include
truck drivers and electricians, with emphasis on replacing an aging workforce.

Healthcare and Life Sciences: 179,521 jobs with 2.6% growth and average
earnings near $81, 932, 1% below national average. Top roles include
registered nurses and medical assistants.

Finance and Professional Services: 226,465 jobs with 0.7% growth and average
earnings of $124,446. which is 50% above national average. In-demand roles
include software developers and accountants.

Manufacturing and Logistics: 113,839 jobs with 0.7% growth and average
earnings of $83,931, which is 30% below the national average. Focus is placed

on the logistics sub-sector.

Click on link for the detailed report: LMI PPT 2025.pptx

39


https://workforcetampa-my.sharepoint.com/:p:/g/personal/stahlgrent_careersourcetb_com/EZZtgPNKYjVIpLe_ADIF7NcBCavb7mB2eNVPWRMgefRPNg?e=3qL4M0

B. Targeted Occupation List (TOL) (Presenters: Chad Kunerth)

The Regional Occupation Demand List includes occupations needing specific
education levels and showing growth potential, such as 80 annual openings or
positive growth. The mean wage must be at least $17.65 and entry wage
$14.34, with higher thresholds for high-skill jobs. The list is updated annually to
reflect wage changes. Input from the community can add occupations in
demand locally.

Challenges include processing delays due to documentation requirements and
adapting to rising minimum wages, with efforts to streamline the eligibility and
training process.

C.  Scorecard (Presenters: Chad Kunerth)

A provider scorecard is being developed to ensure accountability, aligning with
the State's requirements under the Reach Act. There's a challenge in obtaining
labor market data, such as employment rates and salaries of graduates. A
suggested solution involves requiring funding receivers to report this data.

D.  ACE Program Highlight - Healthcare Strategies (Presenters: April Torregiante,
Saleema Bennett)

ACE Program Presentation Overview:

The ACE (Apprenticeship -to-Career Empowerment) Program is a CareerSource
Tampa Bay initiative designed for young adults ages 18 to 29, aiming to
remove barriers to employment by combining classroom training with paid
work experience. Through an “earn and learn” model, participants work 24
hours per week in employer internships—funded by CareerSource—and attend
training two days a week.

The program began with a focus on IT fields such as digital marketing,
cybersecurity, and help desk support, and later expanded to include healthcare
and trades. It is delivered in partnership with the Hillsborough County Board of
County Commissioners and has served 423 young adults to date, earning over
700 certificates with support from 40+ employer partners.

They highlighted the program is the phlebotomy track, developed in
collaboration with Advent Health, Tampa General, and BayCare. This track has

seen a 100% pass rate, 80% job placement, and strong employer satisfaction.

There is an Interest in adding manufacturing as a career track, but difficulty
finding qualified instructors remains a barrier.

Overall, ACE offers participants a pathway to sustainable careers while
providing employers access to screened, trained talent at no cost.

40



VI.

E.  April 23, 2025 CSHP Education and Industry Quarterly Report (Presenters:
Keidrian Kunkel)

There was no discussion. The report was provided in the packet as an
informational Item.

Next Meeting
The next meeting was scheduled for August 26, 2025, at 2:00pm

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 3:32 p.m.

Report Submitted by Tammy Stahlgren, Executive Administrative assistant.

41



W CareerSource

; ’ TAMPA BAY

Training Provider Scorecard

Background: CareerSource Tampa Bay (CSTB) has begun the process of developing a Training Provider
Scorecard to help assist customers interested in Individual Training Accounts (ITA) make an informed decision
when selecting a training provider and program and to establish performance thresholds for providers.
Performance measures available to be included on the scorecard are Completion %, Employment %, Training

Related Employment %, Average Wage, Average Training Related Employment Wage and Average Days to

Employment.

Report Link:

https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrljoiNGYYMDMwWZTktN2NmMNSOOMTM2LTgyMDctM2MzMTEXZTYyMGZIli

widCl61jFmYzgOOGYYLTNiNmEtNDEOMCOS50WEALWIJiNDIONTVINMmM10CIsImMiOjJ9

Definitions:

Name

Definition

Provider/Program

Training provider and program name

Served

Number of individuals active in the training program during the reporting
period.

Finished Training

Number of individuals who completed training either successfully or
unsuccessfully during the reporting period.

Successfully Completed
Training

Number of individuals who successfully completed training during the
reporting period.

Employed Number of individuals who finished training and entered employment.
Training Related Number of individuals who have successfully completed training and found
Employment training related employment.

Wage Average wage of individuals that have successfully completed training and

entered employment

Average Wage Training
Related

Average wage of individuals that have successfully completed training and
entered training related employment

Entry Wage

Average of the bottom third of wages for a given occupation. Data source:
Occupational Employment and Wage Statistics 2024 for Tampa-St.
Petersburg-Clearwater MSA.

Successful Completion
Rate

Number of individuals who successfully completed training divided by the
number who finished training.

Successful Completion
Rank

Ranks, within the same job title, completion rate by training provider and
program.

Employment Rate

Number of individuals that have successfully completed training and entered
employment divided by number of customers that have successfully
completed training.

Employment Rank

Ranks, within the same job title, the number of customers that successfully
completed training and entered employment versus number of customers
that successfully completed training

42


https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrIjoiNGYyMDMwZTktN2NmNS00MTM2LTgyMDctM2MzMTExZTYyMGZlIiwidCI6IjFmYzg0OGYyLTNjNmEtNDE0MC05OWE4LWJjNDI0NTViNmM1OCIsImMiOjJ9
https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrIjoiNGYyMDMwZTktN2NmNS00MTM2LTgyMDctM2MzMTExZTYyMGZlIiwidCI6IjFmYzg0OGYyLTNjNmEtNDE0MC05OWE4LWJjNDI0NTViNmM1OCIsImMiOjJ9

Training Related Rate

Number of individuals that have successfully completed training and found
training related employment divided by the number of customers that have
successfully completed training and found employment

Training Related Rank

Ranks, within the same job title, the number of individuals that successfully
completed training and entered training related employment versus number
of customers that successfully completed training and entered employment

Average Wage Rank

Ranks, within the same job title, the average wage of customers that
successfully completed training and entered employment

Training Related Wage
Rank

Ranks, within the same job title, the average wage of customers that
successfully completed training and entered training related employment

Average Days to
Employment

Average number of days after successfully completing training for customers
to begin training. Customers who obtain employment prior to the completion
of training are not counted in this measure.

Days to Employment
Rank

Ranks, within same job title, the average numbers of days it took between
successfully completing training and entering employment

Final Score Equal

Average rank, equally distributed, of Successful Completion Rank,
Employment Rank, Training Related Rank, Average Wage Rank, Training
Related Wage Rank, and Days to Employment Rank.

Final Score Wage Emp
Heavy

Same as Final Score Equal with heavier weights for Employment and Wage.
Measure Weights

Completion Rank: 12.5%

Employment Rank: 25%

Training Related Employment Rank: 12.5%

Average Wage Rank: 25%

Training Related Wage Rank: 12.5%

Average Days to Employment Rank: 12.5%

Final Score Comp Emp
Heavy

Same as Final Score Equal with heavier weights for Completion, Employment
and Wages, middle weight for Average Days to Employment and the lowest
weight for Training Related Employment and Wage.

Measure Weights

Completion Rank: 25%

Employment Rank: 25%

Training Related Employment Rank: 5%

Average Wage Rank: 25%

Training Related Wage Rank: 5%

Average Days to Employment Rank: 15%

Final Score Heavy
Comp and Emp Mid
Wage

Same as Final Score Equal with the heaviest weight for Completion and
Employment, and middle weights for Average Wage and Training Related
Wage and lowest weights for Training Related Employment and Average Days
to Employment.

Measure Weights

Completion Rank: 25%

Employment Rank: 25%

Training Related Employment Rank: 10%

Average Wage Rank: 15%

Training Related Wage Rank: 15%

Average Days to Employment Rank: 10%

43



@ CareerSource

v TAMPA BAY
2 4

Information Item

WIOA Primary Indicators of Performance: PY 2425 Q3

January 1st, 2024 - March 31st, 2024

PY2024-2025 PY2024-2025 % of PY2425
Measures 3rd Quarter Performance Goal Met For Performance
Performance Q3 Goals
Adults:
Employed 2nd Qtr After Exit 82.7 100.24 82.5
Median Wage 2nd Quarter After Exit $9,075.0 106.87 $8,492
Employed 4th Qtr After Exit 85.5 104.78 81.6
Credential Attainment Rate 76.4 92.05 83
Measurable Skill Gains 76.9 126.27 60.9
Dislocated Workers:
Employed 2nd Qtr After Exit 77.9 93.97 82.9
Median Wage 2nd Quarter After Exit $9,260.0 83.24 $11,125
Employed 4th Qtr After Exit 85.8 106.32 80.7
Credential Attainment Rate 79.8 95.57 83.5
Measurable Skill Gains 85.2 100.71 84.6
Youth:
Employed 2nd Qtr After Exit 79.2 99.75 79.4
Median Wage 2nd Quarter After Exit $5,528.5 135.94 $4,067
Employed 4th Qtr After Exit 83.2 103.48 80.4
Credential Attainment Rate 75.6 120.57 62.7
Measurable Skill Gains 71 120.34 59
Wagner Peyser:
Employed 2nd Qtr After Exit 66.8 102.14 65.4
Median Wage 2nd Quarter After Exit $8,006.5 113.01 $7,085
Employed 4th Qtr After Exit 68.4 111.22 61.5
Not Met (less than 90% of negotiated)
Met (90-100% of negotiated)
Exceeded (greater than 100% of negotiated)




Statewide

PY2024-2025 PY2024-2025 % of PY2425
Measures 3rd Quarter Performance Goal Met For Performance

Performance Q3 Goals
Adults:
Employed 2nd Qtr After Exit 84.5 97.91 86.30
Median Wage 2nd Quarter After Exit $10,022.5 99.04 $10,120
Employed 4th Qtr After Exit 83.9 114.15 73.50
Credential Attainment Rate 79.1 105.19 75.20
Measurable Skill Gains 70.5 92.76 76.00
Dislocated Workers:
Employed 2nd Qtr After Exit 82.6 97.18 85.00
Median Wage 2nd Quarter After Exit $10,851.0 102.61 $10,575
Employed 4th Qtr After Exit 86.4 107.73 80.20
Credential Attainment Rate 82.2 99.40 82.70
Measurable Skill Gains 79.3 115.60 68.60
Youth:
Employed 2nd Qtr After Exit 78.2 96.07 81.40
Median Wage 2nd Quarter After Exit $4,845.5 106.31 $4,558
Employed 4th Qtr After Exit 78.1 99.87 78.20
Credential Attainment Rate 741 100.95 73.40
Measurable Skill Gains 73.2 107.65 68.00
Wagner Peyser:
Employed 2nd Qtr After Exit 67.3 98.68 68.20
Median Wage 2nd Quarter After Exit $7,730.5 104.18 $7,420
Employed 4th Qtr After Exit 67.6 102.74 65.80

Not Met (less than 90% of negotiated)

Met (90-100% of negotiated)

Exceeded (greater than 100% of negotiated)




Adult Employed 2 QTR After Exit % of Goal and Actual Performance

96
150 100
90
100 90
50 80
0 70
STW 8 12 21 22 23 28
mm Actual Performance == Percentage Of Goal
Adult Median Wage 2nd QTR After Exit % of Goal and Actual
$14,036 Performance
150 $11,954 $15,000
$10,023
100 $10,000
50 $5,000
0 SO
STW 8 12 21 22 23 28
mmmm Actual Performance == Percentage Of Goal
Adult Employed 4th QTR After Exit % of Goal and Actual
150 Performance 150
97 37
100 100
50 50
0 0
STW 8 12 21 22 23 28
mmm Actual Performance == Percentage Of Goal
Adult Credential Attainment Rate % of Goal and Actual Performance
88
200 86 90
85
150
79 78 78
76 76 80
100
75
50 70
0 65
STW 8 12 21 22 23 28
[ Actual Performance == Percentage Of Goal

46



Adult Measurable Skills Gain % of Goal and Actual Performance

72 81 77
500 120
400 100
300 80
60
200 20
s o w ww s 2
0 0
STW 8 12 21 22 23 28
[ Actual Performance e Percentage Of Goal
DW Employed 2nd QTR After Exit % of Goal and Actual Performance
110 77 100
100
50
) l
80 0
m Actual Performance —Percentage of Goal
DW Median Wage 2nd QTR After Exit % of Goal and Actual
Performance
200 517.751 $20,000
$12,935  ¢15038  $12,073
$9,260
100 . $10,000
0 - 50
STW 8 12 21 23
[ Actual Performance == Percentage Of Goal
DW Employed 4th QTR After Exit % of Goal and Actual Performance
125 100 % 120
120 86 86 %0 87 86 100
115 80
110 60
105 40
100 - 20
95 0

mmmm Actual Performance == Percentage Of Goal



DW Credential Attainment Rate % of Goal and Actual Performance
89 94
82

R R B A

l I l . I I l )
STW 28

[ Actual Performance == Percentage Of Goal

100

o

DW Measurable Skills Gain % of Goal and Actual Performance

150 100
50
5 l

o

o
o

— Actual Performance — Percen%age Of Goal 23

Youth Employed 2nd QTR After Exit % of Goal and Actual Performance

115 90
110
85
105
79
100 80
95
75
90
85 70
STW 8 12 21 22 23 28
[ Actual Performance e Percentage Of Goal
Youth Employed 4th QTR After Exit % of Goal and Actual Performance
115 90
83
110 85
78
105 80
75
100 75
o5 . 70
90 65
STW 8 12 21 22 23 28
[ Actual Performance == Percentage Of Goal

48



Youth Credential Attainment % of Goal and Actual Performance

200
150
100
50
0
STW 8 12 21 22 23 28
[ Actual Performance == Percentage Of Goal

Youth Measurable Skills Gain % of Goal and Actual Performance

91 63 88
150 73 83 71 100
80
100 48 0
5 0
0
STW 8 12 21 22 23 28

 Actual Performance === Percentage Of Goal

D

o
B

N

WP Employed 2nd QTR After Exit % of Goal and Actual Performance

115 72
70
110 69 67 70
105 67 68
68
100
90 64
STW 8 12 21 22 23 28
mm Actual Performance == Percentage Of Goal

WP Median Wage 2nd QTR After Exit % of Goal and Actual

- Performance 59,238 510,000
100 $9,000
50 $8,000
0 $7,000

28

STW

12 21 22 23
mmm Actual Performance == Percentage Of Goal

49



120

115

110

105

100

95

WP Employed 4th Quarter After Exit % of Goal and Actual

Parformance
68
69
67
68
66

69
103 106 115 110 108 115 111
STW 8 12 21 22 23 28

Actual Performance e Percentage Of Goal

STW - Statewide

Region 8- CareerSource North Florida

Region 12- CareerSource Central Florida

Region 21- CareerSource Palm Beach

Region 22- CareerSource Broward

Region 23- CareerSource South Florida

Region 28- CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas

72

70

68

66

64

62

50



NOTES:




VN

@ CareerSource

’ TAMPA BAY

CareerSource Tampa Bay
4350 West Cypress Street Suite 875 | Tampa, FL 33875
CareerSourceTampaBay.com

Copyright © CareerSource Tampa Bay. All Rights Reserved.
CareerSource Tampa Bay is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available

upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers listed on this website may be
reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711.

— %
A proud partner of the AmericanJobCenter network



	Table of Contents
	I. Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions
	Don Blair - New Board Member Bio.docx
	Elisa C- New Board Member Bio.docx
	Kenny Wooton- New Board Member Bio.docx

	II. Pledge of Allegiance
	flag.pdf

	III. Public Comments
	IV. CEO Report
	2025.07.14. CEO Update.pdf

	V. General Counsel Update
	Summary of Legal Services Memo for 07-24-25 Board Meeting(64182779.1).docx

	VI. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Minutes
	1. Approval of Minutes of the May 29, 2025 Board of Directors meeting
	2025-05-29 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes Draft.pdf



	VII. Action/Discussion Items
	VIII. Committee Reports
	A. Workforce Solutions Committee

	IX. Information Items
	A. Hope Florida Program Review & Success Story Empowering Lives. Strengthening Communities
	Information Item Hope Florida Success Story.docx

	B. Education and Industry Consortium Quarterly Report
	2025-06-18 Education and Industry Quarter 4 - PY24-25.docx

	C. Training Provider Scorecard
	Training Provider Scorecard PY2425.docx

	D. WIOA Primary Indicators of Performance: PY 2425 Q3
	Information Item WIOA Q3 PIP PY2425.docx


	X. Open Discussion
	XI. Adjournment
	Back Page Template.pdf
	Agenda
	Action Item # 1Workforce Performance and Special Youth DevelopmentCommittee Meeting Minutes
	Action Item # 2Approval of Training Programs
	Action Item # 3Approval of New Training Vendor
	Action Item # 4Training Provider Performance Moratorium
	Information Item #12020-2021 Workforce Performance Strategic Goals Update
	Information Item # 2One Stop Operator Update
	Information Item # 3Training Program Updates
	Information Item # 4Approved Training Providers: Renewal Agreements
	Information Item # 5Training Program Subsequent (Continued)Eligibility Criteria
	Information Item # 6Training Vendors Outcome Report
	Information Item # 7Summer Job Connection (SJC) 2021 Update


